
 

 
 

 
 
 

Notice of Meeting 
 

 

Eastern Area 
Planning Committee 
Wednesday 9 April 2025 at 6.30 pm 
 

in the Council Chamber  Council Offices  
Market Street  Newbury 
 

 
This meeting will be streamed live here: Link to Eastern Area Planning Committee broadcasts  

You can view all streamed Council meetings here: Link to West Berkshire Council - Public 

Meetings  

If members of the public wish to make representations to the Committee on any of the planning 

applications being considered at this meeting, they can do so either remotely or in person. 
Members of the public who wish to make representations must notify the Planning Team by no 
later than 4.00pm on 8 April 2025 by emailing planningcommittee@westberks.gov.uk.  
 

 

Members Interests 
 

Note: If you consider you may have an interest in any Planning Application included on 

this agenda then please seek early advice from the appropriate officers. 
 

 

Date of despatch of Agenda: Tuesday 1 April 2025 
 

Further information for members of the public 
 

Plans and photographs relating to the Planning Applications to be considered at the meeting 
can be viewed by clicking on the link on the front page of the relevant report. 
 

For further information about this Agenda, or to inspect any background documents referred to 
in Part I reports, please contact the Planning Team on (01635) 519148 or email 
planningcommittee@westberks.gov.uk. 
 

Further information, Planning Applications and Minutes are also available on the Council’s 
website at www.westberks.gov.uk. 
 

Any queries relating to the Committee should be directed to the Democratic Services Team by 
emailing executivecycle@westberks.gov.uk.  

 
 

Scan here to access the public 
documents for this meeting 

Public Document Pack

https://www.westberks.gov.uk/easternareaplanninglive
https://www.westberks.gov.uk/councilmeetingslive
https://www.westberks.gov.uk/councilmeetingslive
mailto:planningcommittee@westberks.gov.uk
mailto:planningcommittee@westberks.gov.uk
http://www.westberks.gov.uk/
mailto:executivecycle@westberks.gov.uk


Agenda - Eastern Area Planning Committee to be held on Wednesday 9 April 2025 

(continued) 
 

 

 

 

To: Councillors Alan Macro (Chairman), Richard Somner (Vice-Chairman), 
Jeremy Cottam, Paul Kander, Ross Mackinnon, Geoff Mayes, 
Justin Pemberton, Vicky Poole and Clive Taylor 

Substitutes: Councillors Laura Coyle, Jane Langford, Janine Lewis, Biyi Oloko, 
Christopher Read and Joanne Stewart 

 

 

Agenda 
 

Part I Page No. 

 
1.    Apologies for absence  

 To receive apologies for inability to attend the meeting (if any). 
 

 

2.    Minutes To Follow 

 To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of this 
Committee held on 5 March 2025. 

 

 

3.    Declarations of Interest  
 To remind Members of the need to record the existence and nature of any 

personal, disclosable pecuniary or other registrable interests in items on 
the agenda, in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct. 

 

 

4.    Schedule of Planning Applications  
(1)     24/02658/FULMAJ Thatcham 5 - 30 
 Proposal: Section 73: Vary conditions 2 (approved plans), 9 

(landscape and ecological management plan), 10 

(soft landscaping) and 20 (footpath) of permission 
21/02137/FULMAJ: flood alleviation scheme and 
new three lane non-turf cricket practice net and non-

turf pitch 

Location: Thatcham Memorial Playing Fields, Thatcham 

Applicant: West Berkshire Council 

Recommendation: To delegate to the Development Manager to 
GRANT PLANNING PERMISSION subject to the 

conditions listed below. 
 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

http://info.westberks.gov.uk/CHttpHandler.ashx?id=38477&p=0


Agenda - Eastern Area Planning Committee to be held on Wednesday 9 April 2025 

(continued) 
 

 

 

Background Papers 

 

(a) The West Berkshire Core Strategy 2006-2026. 
(b) The West Berkshire District Local Plan (Saved Policies September 2007), the 

Replacement Minerals Local Plan for Berkshire, the Waste Local Plan for Berkshire and 
relevant Supplementary Planning Guidance and Documents. 

(c) Any previous planning applications for the site, together with correspondence and 

report(s) on those applications. 
(d) The case file for the current application comprising plans, application forms, 

correspondence and case officer’s notes. 
(e) The Human Rights Act. 
 

 
 

 
 
 

Sarah Clarke 
Interim Executive Director - Resources 

West Berkshire District Council 
 

If you require this information in a different format or translation, please contact 
Gordon Oliver on telephone (01635) 519486. 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee 9th April 2025 

Item 
No. 

Application No. 
and Parish 

Statutory Target 
Date 

Proposal, Location, Applicant 

 
(1) 

 

24/02658/FULMAJ 

Thatcham 

 
07th March 20251 

 
Section 73: Vary conditions 2 
(approved plans), 9 (landscape and 
ecological management plan), 10 (soft 
landscaping) and 20 (footpath) of 
permission 21/02137/FULMAJ: flood 
alleviation scheme and new three lane 
non-turf cricket practice net and non-
turf pitch 

Thatcham Memorial Playing Fields, 
Thatcham 

West Berkshire Council 

1 Extension of time agreed with applicant until 11th April 2025 

 
The application can be viewed on the Council’s website at the following link: 
https://publicaccess.westberks.gov.uk/online-
applications/applicationDetails.do?activeTab=documents&keyVal=SOC17DRD09N00 
 
 
Recommendation Summary: 

 
To delegate to the Development Manager to GRANT 
PLANNING PERMISSION subject to conditions 
 

Ward Member(s): 

 
Councillor Jeremy Cottam 

Reason for Committee 
Determination: 

 

The applicant is West Berkshire Council, it is a major 
and more than 5 objections have been received. The 
application was called in by Councillor Cottam 
regardless of the recommendation. 
 

Committee Site Visit: 

 
3rd April 2025 

 
 
Contact Officer Details 
 
Name: Gemma Kirk 

Job Title: Senior Planning Officer 

Tel No: 01635 519111 

Email: Gemma.Kirk@westberks.gov.uk 

 
  

Page 5

Agenda Item 4.(1)

https://publicaccess.westberks.gov.uk/online-applications/applicationDetails.do?activeTab=documents&keyVal=SOC17DRD09N00
https://publicaccess.westberks.gov.uk/online-applications/applicationDetails.do?activeTab=documents&keyVal=SOC17DRD09N00


 

 

West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee 9th April 2025 

1. Introduction 

1.1 The purpose of this report is for the Committee to consider the proposed development 
against the policies of the development plan and the relevant material considerations, 
and to make a decision as to whether to approve or refuse the application. 

1.2 This application seeks to vary conditions 2 (approved plans), 9 (landscape and 
ecological management plan), 10 (soft landscaping) and 20 (footpath) of previously 
approved application 23/02187/FULMAJ. 

1.3 Thatcham Memorial Playing Fields and the cricket ground to the east form the 
application site. The site also partially covers the tennis courts to the south. The 
playing fields are located within the centre of Thatcham with residential areas 
bounding the western, northern, and eastern boundaries of the ground. To the south is 
Brownsfield Road which leads onto the A4. Several facilities are located to the south 
including the Health Centre, Library, car parking, the Memorial Hall and bowling green. 
The playing field, prior to construction commencing, provided walking routes through 
the site. The Memorial Playing Fields also included children’s play equipment and an 
enclosed dog walking area. 

1.4 The original permission granted permission for a flood alleviation scheme comprising 
of a detention basin in the western field and swale within the eastern field. A bund runs 
along the southern perimeter of the basin and swale. The proposal included creating 
an access track for the scheme and footpath around the perimeter of the Memorial 
Playing Fields including footbridge over the basin. Within the eastern field ‘Brown’s 
Sports Field’ a new three lane non turf cricket practice net and new non turf pitch was 
proposed. 

1.5 This application seeks only to amend the route of the footpath positioning it closer to 
the eastern and western boundaries of the playing field, a new fence erected to the 
south of the detention basin with gates and 8 new Purple Beech trees in addition to the 
agreed soft landscaping. These proposed amendments require variations to the 
approved plans, landscape and ecological management plan, soft landscaping and 
footpath conditions. 

1.6 At Officer’s site visit it was noted that construction of the revised footpath had 
commenced and therefore the amendments to the footpath are considered under 
Section 73a of the Town and Planning Country Act for retrospective works. 

2. Planning History 

2.1 The table below outlines the relevant planning history of the application site. 

Application Proposal Decision / 
Date 

23/02187/FULMAJ The proposed scheme will have a capacity 
of 3200m3 and will comprise the 
construction of a detention basin with an 
area of 0.78 hectares in the western field. A 
3m wide swale is proposed in the eastern 
field and will be 120m in length and c. 0.5m 
deep. A bund 280m in length will run along 
the southern perimeter of the basin and 
swale and will vary in height from a 
maximum of 0.3m high to an average of 

APPROVED 

12.03.2024 

Page 6



 

 

West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee 9th April 2025 

0.2m high along its length. The crest of the 
bund will be set at 79.20m AOD and will 
accommodate a 15m wide spillway at a 
level of 79.05m AOD. The detention basin 
will comprise two areas, a higher level set at 
78.50m AOD and a lower area set at 
78.30m AOD. The basin will also comprise 
a stilling basin set at a level of 78.10m AOD. 
A 450mm diameter pipe will convey flows 
from the basin to the existing Thames Water 
750mm surface water sewer via a control 
structure to the east of the basin. A 3.0m 
wide access track is proposed around the 
northern boundary of the basin to facilitate 
access for maintenance and a 2m track 
along the bund at the southern edge of the 
basin. The bund to the south of the swale 
will comprise a 1.0m wide crest which will 
facilitate maintenance. The provision of a 
2m wide foot bridge is also proposed over 
the swale to ensure access is maintained 
from the north to the south of the fields. To 
mitigate the loss of cricket facilities a new 
three lane non turf cricket practice net and 
new non turf pitch are to be installed within 
Brown's Sports Field. 

24/00508/COND Application for approval of details reserved 
by condition 4 (CEMP) of approved 
23/02187/FULMAJ 

APPROVED 

20.03.2024 

24/00609/COND Application for approval of details reserved 
by conditions 5 (CMS), 6 (Disabled 
Parking), 7 (Incidental Mineral Extraction 1), 
8 (Incidental Mineral Extraction 2), 9 
(LEMP) and 11 (Bird Protection) of 
approved 23/02187/FULMAJ 

APPROVED 

23.05.2024 

24/01033/NONMAT Non-Material Amendment to planning 
permission 23/02187/FULMAJ: Increase in 
excavations so as to install the impermeable 
liner at a depth that will prevent flotation of 
the liner. Reduction in amount of material to 
be transported. Final levels will remain 
unchanged. 

APPROVED 

23.05.2024 

24/00854/COND Application for approval of details reserved 
by condition 14 (Tree protection for cricket 
nets) of planning permission 
23/02187/FULMAJ  

APPROVED 

14.06.2024 

24/01982/COND Application for approval of details reserved 
by condition 10 (Landscaping) of approved 
23/02187/FULMAJ 

APPROVED 

09.12.2024 

 

Page 7



 

 

West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee 9th April 2025 

2.2 The planning history referred to within the table relates to the flood alleviation scheme 
including the original approval granted by the committee in March 2024 and the 
associated condition approvals and a non-material amendment to the liner. 

2.3 Currently under consideration is application 25/00264/COND which seeks to approve 
details for condition 13 (alternative temporary tennis court provision) of 
23/02187/FULMAJ.  

3. Legal and Procedural Matters 

3.1 Environmental Impact Assessments (EIA):  The proposed development falls within 

the column 1 description at paragraph 10(i) (Dams and other installations designed to 
hold water or store it on long term basis) of Schedule 2 of the Town and Country 
Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2017.  It is not located in a 
sensitive area.  It does meet/exceed the relevant threshold in column 2.  The proposal 
is therefore “Schedule 2 development” within the meaning of the Regulations. 

3.2 However, taking into account the selection criteria in Schedule 3, it is not considered 
that the proposal is likely to have significant effects on the environment.  Accordingly, 
the proposal is not considered “EIA development” within the meaning of the 
Regulations.  An Environmental Statement is not required. 

3.3 Publicity:  Publicity has been undertaken in accordance with Article 15 of the Town 

and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order 2015, 
and the Council’s Statement of Community Involvement.  Site notices were displayed 
on 23rd December 2024 at Brownsfield Road, Beverley Close, Park Lane and 
Tennyson Road, with a deadline for representations of 16th January 2025.  A public 
notice was displayed in the Newbury Weekly News on 19th December 2024; with a 
deadline for representations of 5th January 2025. 50 notification letters were sent to 
the immediate neighbours to the application site on 13th December 2024. 

3.4 Local Financial Considerations: Section 70(2) of the Town and Country Planning 

Act 1990 (as amended) provides that a local planning authority must have regard to a 
local finance consideration as far as it is material.  Whether or not a ‘local finance 
consideration’ is material to a particular decision will depend on whether it could help 
to make the development acceptable in planning terms. It would not be appropriate to 
make a decision based on the potential for the development to raise money for a local 
authority or other government body.  No local financial considerations are material to 
this application. 

3.5 Public Sector Equality Duty (PSED): In determining this application the Council is 

required to have due regard to its obligations under the Equality Act 2010.  The 
Council must have due regard to the need to achieve the following objectives: 

(a) eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other conduct that 
is prohibited by or under the Equality Act 2010; 

(b) advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant 
protected characteristic and persons who do not share it; 

(c) foster good relations between persons who share a relevant protected 
characteristic and persons who do not share it. 

3.6 Having due regard to the need to advance equality of opportunity between persons 
who share a relevant protected characteristic and persons who do not share it involves 
having due regard, in particular, to the need to— 

Page 8



 

 

West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee 9th April 2025 

(a) remove or minimise disadvantages suffered by persons who share a relevant 
protected characteristic that are connected to that characteristic; 

(b) take steps to meet the needs of persons who share a relevant protected 
characteristic that are different from the needs of persons who do not share it; 

(c) encourage persons who share a relevant protected characteristic to participate 
in public life or in any other activity in which participation by such persons is 
disproportionately low. 

3.7 The key equalities protected characteristics include age, disability, gender, gender 
reassignment, marriage and civil partnership, pregnancy and maternity, race, religion 
or belief.  Whilst there is no absolute requirement to fully remove any disadvantage, 
the duty is to have regard to and remove or minimise disadvantage.  In considering the 
merits of this planning application, due regard has been given to these objectives. 

3.8 It is noted that objections have been raised by the public regarding the material used 
for the footpath and whether this would in the long-term remain accessible for persons 
with physical disabilities. It is considered the footpath maintenance plan secured 
through condition would help to mitigate these concerns. 

3.9 Human Rights Act: The development has been assessed against the provisions of 

the Human Rights Act, including Article 1 of the First Protocol (Protection of property), 
Article 6 (Right to a fair trial) and Article 8 (Right to respect for private and family life 
and home) of the Act itself.  The consideration of the application in accordance with 
the Council procedures will ensure that views of all those interested are taken into 
account.  All comments from interested parties have been considered and reported in 
summary in this report, with full text available via the Council’s website. 

3.10 It is acknowledged that there are certain properties where they may be some impact. 
However, any interference with the right to a private and family life and home arising 
from the scheme as a result of impact on residential amenity is considered necessary 
in a democratic society in the interests of the economic well-being of the district and 
wider area and is proportionate given the overall benefits of the scheme in terms of 
provision of a flood alleviation scheme and protection to properties and businesses 
from surface water flooding. 

3.11 Any interference with property rights is in the public interest and in accordance with the 
Town and Country Planning Act 1990 regime for controlling the development of land. 
This recommendation is based on the consideration of the proposal against adopted 
Development Plan policies, the application of which does not prejudice the Human 
Rights of the applicant or any third party. 

4. Consultation 

Statutory and non-statutory consultation 

4.1 The table below summarises the consultation responses received during the 
consideration of the application.  The full responses may be viewed with the 
application documents on the Council’s website, using the link at the start of this 
report. 

Thatcham Town 
Council: 

Objection to gates with removal of these sought. No further 
concerns raised to footpaths condition. 

Page 9



 

 

West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee 9th April 2025 

WBC Highways: Concerns with route, maintenance and loss of access to 
footpaths. Footpath maintenance concerns resolved. Previous 
comments from January still apply regarding retaining unfettered 
access along the footpaths and suggest a condition for the gates. 

WBC Tree 
Officer: 

With amendments to the footpath construction plans the new 
details are sufficient for conditions 9 and 10 subject to full 
implementation. 

WBC Ecology: No objections to the proposal suggested consultation with Tree 
Officer. 

WBC Public 
Protection: 

No objection. 

WBC 
Archaeology: 

No archaeological implications. 

Fisher German 
and Exolum 
Pipeline: 

Objection withdrawn following plans received on 11.03.2025 
showing 6 metre buffers to be kept free of vegetation. 

Sport England: No comments to make. 

Active Travel 
England: 

No comment (does not meet statutory threshold). 

Environment 
Agency: 

Does not wish to be consulted. 

 

4.2 The following consultees were consulted, and no comments have been received: WBC 
Lead Local Flood Authority, WBC Access Officer, WBC Economic Development, WBC 
Environment Delivery, WBC Transport Policy, WBC Waste Team, WBC Countryside 
Team, SPOKES, Natural England, Thames Water Utilities, NatureSpace (District 
Licence Holder for Great Crested Newts), Royal Berkshire Fire and Rescue Service 
and Thames Valley Police Secure Design Team. 

Public representations 

4.3 Representations have been received from 29 contributors, 1 of which supports, 3 of 
which are neutral and 25 of which object to the proposal. 

4.4 The full responses may be viewed with the application documents on the Council’s 
website, using the link at the start of this report.  In summary, the following 
issues/points have been raised: 

Objections: 

 Public would not get benefits from the use of the playing fields with the 
insertion of gates and fence as there are concerns the access to the fields 
would be stopped up. Not satisfied with reasons for gates and fence. 

 Consider routes through playing fields are Public Rights of Way that should not 
be blocked. 

 Proposed fence has a harmful impact on character of the area, amendments 
suggested. 

 Concerns with material for the footpath and long-term accessibility. 

Page 10



 

 

West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee 9th April 2025 

 Concerns with when new trees, sport facilities and dog exercise area are to be 
delivered. 

 Plans: New planning permission required for change in red line and works not 
built in accordance with plans. 
 

Support:  

 Reasons for the fence and gates to be installed provided, noted plans indicate 
gates can be locked in open position. 

 
Matters that are not material planning considerations for this application: 

 Management of the playing field and actions of a landowner. 

 The loss of the Beverley Close access. 

 Funding. 

5. Planning Policy 

5.1 Planning law requires that applications for planning permission be determined in 
accordance with the development plan, unless material considerations indicate 
otherwise.  The following policies of the statutory development plan are relevant to the 
consideration of this application. 

 Policies ADPP1, ADPP3, CS5, CS13, CS14, CS16, CS17, CS18, CS19 of the 
West Berkshire Core Strategy 2006-2026 (WBCS). 

 Policies OVS5, OVS6, TRANS1 of the West Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-
2006 (Saved Policies 2007) (WBDLP). 

 Policies 7 and 9 of the Minerals and Waste Local Plan 2022-2037 (MWLP). 
 

5.2 The following material considerations are relevant to the consideration of this 
application: 

 National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) 
 Planning Practice Guidance (PPG) 

 WBC Quality Design SPD (2006) 

 Sport England Playing Fields Policy Guidance Document 

 WBC Local Flood Risk Management Strategy (December 2021) 

6. Appraisal 

Principle of development 

6.1 The principle of the development was established by permission 23/02187/FULMAJ. It 
was considered that the principle of the flood alleviation scheme and associated works 
would be supported by Policies ADPP1, ADPP3 and CS5 of the WBCS. 

6.2 The flood alleviation scheme within the playing fields is the final scheme under the 
Thatcham Surface Water Management Plan with all the schemes working together to 
reduce flood risk. It was identified that this final scheme would reduce both the 
probability and depth of flooding for properties to the south of the application site. The 
justification for the flood alleviation scheme was considered to deliver substantial 
benefits to residents in Thatcham. 

6.3 The amendments proposed under this application are not considered to alter the 
established principle of the development and would still deliver the same substantial 
flood mitigation benefits. 

Page 11



 

 

West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee 9th April 2025 

Character and appearance 

6.4 Policy CS14 seeks development that demonstrates highway quality and sustainable 
design that respects and enhances the character and appearance of the area. This 
includes considering accessible environments, using land efficiently and respecting the 
landscape. Policy CS19 seeks the conservation and enhancement of the landscape 
character where development should give particular regard to the sensitivity of the 
area to change and ensure it is appropriate in terms of location, scale and design in 
the context of the existing settlement form, pattern and character. 

6.5 It is considered that the impact on the landscape character from the flood alleviation 
basin and swale were established under 23/02187/FULMAJ. The amendments do not 
seek to change these. 

6.6 It is considered that the changes to the proposed footpath in terms of location and 
materials would not significantly change the approved impact to the landscape 
character. The use of the Breedon Golden Amber Gravel is considered to be a 
material typical in a park setting, would be in-keeping with the area and an 
improvement to the use of a black-top surface.  

6.7 The addition of a 1.2 metre mesh fence with timber gates has received objections as it 
is considered out of character with the site. However, it is noted within the site there 
are other example of the use of mesh fence and therefore it is considered that the 
addition would not appear out of character. Furthermore, due to the height and the 
openness of the material proposed it is not considered that the fence would harmfully 
obstruct long views across the playing fields. 

6.8 This application proposes an additional 8 trees to those already agreed through the 
landscaping scheme (the total new trees to be planted would be 31). These are the 
Purple Beech trees within the south-west corner of the playing field. The addition of 
trees within the application site is a benefit to the landscape character. 

6.9 It is considered that the amendments proposed would not result in harm to the 
character and appearance to the area. 

Amenity 

6.10 Policy CS14 and Saved Policies OVS5 and OVS6 all seek to minimise the impact of 
development in terms of environmental impacts and neighbouring amenity. 

6.11 The impact on amenity during construction and the finalised proposal were established 
under 23/02187/FULMAJ. This application does not seek to change the construction 
arrangements agreed as part of the application and through applications to approve 
condition details. It is recommended that the Construction site set-up, Construction 
Method Statement and Construction Environmental Management Plan are updated 
where required to reflect the approved details. 

6.12 It is considered that the addition of the 1.2 metre fence and the additional landscape 
planting would not have a harmful impact to neighbouring amenity or additional 
environmental impacts. 

6.13 The proposed amendments to the location of the footpath would re-position the 
footpath adjacent to the boundaries of properties on Beverley Close in the south-west 
corner of the playing fields. It is recognised that there would be some impact to their 
amenity in terms of disturbance and privacy. However, it is considered that the 
relocation of the footpath would not significantly exacerbate the existing impacts to this 
property as the part of the playing field was already publicly accessible and the 

Page 12



 

 

West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee 9th April 2025 

development does not intend to change the number of visitors to the playing field. 
Furthermore, existing trees and hedges and proposed planting would assist in 
mitigating the impact on amenity. 

Trees 

6.14 Policy CS14 and CS19 both seek that development respects the landscape and have 
regard to landscape character. It was considered that the trees at this site did have a 
positive contribution to the character of the area and landscape character. It was also 
identified that the trees formed part of the District’s green infrastructure and subject to 
Policy CS18. 

6.15 The proposed amendments take into account the existing trees within the site. The 
application is accompanied by an updated Arboricultural Impact Assessment 
addressing impacts from the relocated footpath and the installation of the fence. The 
Tree Officer sought amendments to the composition of the footpath in root protection 
areas of existing trees during the application to ensure that existing trees are 
protected. It is recommended a condition is applied that within 3 months of a decision 
that the composition of the footpath in the root protection areas identified in the plans 
is constructed to match that shown on Drawing 2004241-036 P7. 

6.16 8 additional trees are proposed in the south-east corner of the playing field. It was 
established under 23/02187/FULMAJ that 40 trees would be lost to accommodate the 
development. It has been approved previously that from that 23 trees would replace 
those lost. With the amendments under this permission the proposal would plant 31 
trees. This is a benefit of the amendments proposed. The table submitted on 
28.03.2025 is the finalised composition of species to reflect the change of the 8 trees 
from Pedunculate Oak to Purple Beech (agreed by the Tree Officer). It is 
recommended that condition 10 be amended to update the planting schedule. It is 
considered that the condition should still require soft landscaping to be implemented 
within the first planting season following completion or first use of the development 
(whichever occurs first). 

Green infrastructure 

6.17 Policy CS18 seeks the protection and enhancement of the District’s green 
infrastructure of which the application site forms part of this. Policy CS18 advises that 
development that would result in the loss of green infrastructure or harm its enjoyment 
will not be permitted. Where exceptionally loss is agreed it should be replaced with a 
new space of an equal or greater size of similar standard to be provided close by. 

6.18 Under the assessment for 23/02187/FULMAJ the importance of the playing fields and 
sports facilities was recognised. Conditions sought to mitigate impacts to sport 
facilities and green infrastructure during construction and reinstatement following 
completion. The sport facility provision is not proposed to be altered by the 
amendments. Details for condition 13 (alternate temporary tennis court provision) are 
still under consideration with the Local Planning Authority, an update will be provided 
in the Update Report. 

6.19 It is recommended that conditions are re-applied to this permission for providing a 
enclosed dog exercise area, children’s play area and the tennis court lost during 
construction with details first to be agreed by the Local Planning Authority. It is also 
recommended that the condition requiring the informal recreation area that has been 
lost during construction is brought back into use. Conditions on the original permission 
required the cricket practice nets and wicket to be installed within 6 months of the site 
set-up commencing (with tree protection details for this to be agreed). This has been 

Page 13



 

 

West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee 9th April 2025 

undertaken and the conditions relating to this are therefore not required on this 
application as they have been discharged. 

6.20 The proposed re-positioning of the footpath to the boundaries of the playing field would 
create a larger uninterrupted space for the informal area for exercise and events. The 
amendments to the footpath would still allow for permeability through the site allowing 
the public to move through the site north and south.  

6.21 The Highways Officer supports the change in material to the Breedon Golden Amber 
Gravel as it provides a smooth surface which is considered to be accessible. However, 
there were concerns with ongoing maintenance to ensure it remained in a suitable 
condition and accessible for all. A maintenance plan was submitted which the 
Highways Officer considered to be acceptable. 

6.22 It is recognised that concerns have been raised in representation letters, Highways 
Officer comments, and Town Council comments regarding remaining unfettered 
access through the site. It is considered in objections and representations received 
that the proposed gates and fence would prevent this.  

6.23 It has been advised by the Public Rights of Way Team, without prejudice, that there 
are no Public Rights of Way shown on the definitive map over Thatcham Memorial 
Playing field. A formal Definitive Map Modification Order application would be required 
to be submitted to record a public footpath over the site. This would be separate to the 
planning process and carried out under legislation separate to the planning system. To 
date it is believed that the footpaths through the playing field are permissive footpaths 
where the public are allowed to use the site with the permission of the landowner. The 
landowner would need to ensure they complied with any legal agreement or charitable 
objectives, but this would be outside of the remit of planning to enforce. 

6.24 However, the connectivity provided by the footpath and its accessibility are considered 
to provide a positive contribution to the green infrastructure as noted by the Highways 
Officer. The plans indicate the gates will be able to be locked into an open position and 
the letter of support indicates the intention behind the gates is not to prohibit access to 
the playing field except for occasional private events or for health and safety reasons 
during maintenance. It is recommended that a condition is applied that requires that 
the gates remain unlocked unless for private events or health and safety reasons. It is 
considered a condition would meet the 6 tests in the NPPF and PPG including it being 
reasonable, necessary to make the development acceptable, relevant to planning and 
the development in terms of ensuring that green infrastructure would not be harmed by 
the proposal. It is considered that the condition would be enforceable and precise. It is 
noted a condition was sought by the Highways Officer regarding the gates. 

6.25 It is noted that representation letters raise issues with the access from Beverley Close 
to the playing fields being closed. The closure of the access was not undertaken by 
the applicant as part of this application, nor does the amendments on this application 
propose to block the access. Therefore, it is not considered to form a consideration for 
this application. A condition requiring the access to be re-opened would not be 
relevant to the development and therefore would not meet the 6 tests. 

6.26 Whilst it is acknowledged that there are significant concerns regarding the 
amendments to the proposed scheme it is considered with a condition regarding the 
gates there would not be any further harm to the green infrastructure established 
under 23/02187/FULMAJ. 

Page 14



 

 

West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee 9th April 2025 

Ecology 

6.27 Policy CS14 seeks that development recognises good design including providing, 
conserving and enhancing biodiversity opportunities and opportunities for landscaping. 
Policy CS17 seeks the conservation and enhancement of biodiversity and seeks all 
new development to maximise opportunities to achieve biodiversity gains. 

6.28 The Landscape and Ecological Management Plan (LEMP) and the Biodiversity Net 
Gain metric were updated. The proposal would still deliver a biodiversity net gain in 
accordance with Policy CS17. The Council’s Ecologist is satisfied with the 
amendments to the LEMP. It is recommended that condition 9 (LEMP) is updated with 
the new LEMP and soft landscaping details. 

Other matters 

6.29 Exolum pipeline: amendments were sought during the application to ensure that the 
amendments to the landscaping would not impact upon Exolum’s access to the 
pipeline that runs underground through the application site. The original objections 
were overcome by the plans received on 11.03.2025.  

6.30 Flooding and Drainage: It is identified that the substantial positive benefit of a flood 
alleviation scheme protecting both domestic and commercial properties remain. The 
proposal would be in accordance with Policy CS16 and ADPP3 in terms of flood risk. 
The proposed amendments do not make changes to the basin and swale. 

6.31 Mineral Safeguarding Area: It is not considered that the proposed amendments would 
alter the assessment made to mineral safeguarding under Policies 7 and 9 of the 
Minerals and Waste Local Plan. Conditions will be updated with the details agreed 
regarding incidental mineral extraction. 

6.32 Construction impacts: The proposed amendments do not seek to alter any 
construction management practices put in place to protect amenity, the environment 
and highway safety impacts. It is considered that these remain acceptable, and 
conditions will be applied that construction shall continue in accordance with approved 
details. 

6.33 Highways impacts: impacts to the public highway on the completion of the 
development are not considered to be altered by the proposed amendments. 

6.34 Plans: It is noted that representations have raised concerns with an amendment to the 
red line. Whilst it is noted that the red line on the General Arrangement plan does not 
match that of the approved red line on 23/02187/FULMAJ, it is not the intention of the 
applicant to amend the red line. The site location plan (2004241-016-P2) with the red 
line agreed under 23/02187/FULMAJ will remain as the approved red line. It is noted 
that there are concerns that the development is not being built in accordance with 
approved plans, it is recommended that this is raised with Planning Enforcement who 
can investigate the matter.  

7. Planning Balance and Conclusion 

7.1 The principle of the development established under 23/02187/FULMAJ and the 
substantial benefits for protecting residents from surface water flood risk remain the 
same and supported under Policies ADPP1, ADPP3, CS5 and CS16.  

7.2 The proposed amendments to the scheme are considered to deliver environmental 
and social benefits by providing additional trees to compensate those approved to be 

Page 15



 

 

West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee 9th April 2025 

felled under 23/02187/FULMAJ, there would be a greater uninterrupted playing field 
space, and an improved appearance with the material used. It is considered that the 
amendments to the footpath and landscaping would be an improvement on the original 
scheme and have a moderate positive weight in the planning balance. 

7.3 It is acknowledged that there is local objection to the amendments. This includes 
retaining access to the playing fields. However, it is considered that by using a 
condition that requires the gates to stay unlocked that this would still ensure the north-
south connectivity through the site could be retained. Therefore, this is given neutral 
weight in the planning balance. 

7.4 The re-positioning of the footpath would create some additional amenity impacts to 
neighbouring amenity in the south-west corner of the playing field but it is considered 
that these would be minor and outweighed by the benefits. 

7.5 It is therefore considered that the proposed variations to conditions on permission 
23/02187/FULMAJ are acceptable. It is recommended that variations are made to the 
approved plans, soft landscaping, Landscape and Ecological Management Plan and 
footpath conditions to reflect the information accompanying this application. Other 
conditions are updated to include the details agreed by way of condition. Where 
conditions have been discharged these have not been re-applied to this permission. 
An additional condition is recommended related to footpath maintenance, fence 
installation and the gates.  

8. Full Recommendation 

8.1 To delegate to the Development Manager to GRANT PLANNING PERMISSION 
subject to the conditions listed below. 

Conditions 

1. Approved plans 

The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the 
approved plans and documents listed below: 
 

(i) Drawing 2004241-016 P2 (Site Location Plan) received on 22.12.2023;  
(ii) Drawing 2004241-001 F (General Arrangement) received on 11.03.2025; 
(iii) Drawing 2004241-002 P2 (Red line Boundary) received on 22.12.2023; 
(iv) Drawing 2004241-005-T01 (Proposed Earthworks Cut and Fill Volumes) 

received on 17.05.2024 (received under 24/01033/NONMAT);  
(v) Drawing 2004241-006 A (Tree Removal Plan) received on 18.09.2023; 
(vi) Drawing 2004241-007 (Site Cross Sections Sheet 1 of 2) received on 

18.09.2023;  
(vii) Drawing 2004241-008 (Site Cross Sections Sheet 2 of 2) received on 

18.09.2023;  
(viii) Drawing 2004241-009 (Bund and Swale: Construction Details Sheet 1 of 

4) received on 18.09.2023;  
(ix) Drawing 2004241-010 (Bund and Swale: Construction Details Sheet 2 of 

4) received on 18.09.2023; 
(x) Drawing 2004241-011 (Bund and Swale: Construction Details Sheet 3 of 

4) received on 18.09.2023;  
(xi) Drawing 2004241-012 (Bund and Swale: Construction Details Sheet 4 of 

4) received on 18.09.2023;  
(xii) Drawing 2004241-013 (Flow Control Structure Detail) received on 

18.09.2023;  

Page 16



 

 

West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee 9th April 2025 

(xiii) Drawing 2004421-014 A (Exolum Pipeline Protection Plan) received on 
29.11.2023;  

(xiv) Drawing 2004241-015 P1 (Pedestrian Footbridge Detail) received on 
22.09.2023;  

(xv) Drawing 2004241-024 (Relocation of Practice Nets and Artificial Wicket) 
received on 22.12.2023;  

(xvi) Drawing NSTTCC001 (Triple Lane Practice Facility) received on 
22.12.2023;  

(xvii) Slatter Cricket and Play: Thatcham Town Cricket Club Quotation 
received on 22.12.2023. 

 
Reason:   For the avoidance of doubt and in the interest of proper planning. 
 

2. Construction Site Set-Up 

The construction of the hereby approved development shall be carried out in 
accordance with the drawings listed below unless otherwise agreed in writing: 

i. Drawing 2004241-020 (Enabling Works: General Arrangement) received on 
18.09.2023; 

ii. Drawing 2004241-021 (Enabling Works: Visualisation and Details) received 
on 18.09.2023; 

iii. Drawing 2004241-022 (Enabling Works: Vehicle Tracking) received on 
18.09.2023. 

 
Reason: To safeguard the amenity of adjoining land uses and occupiers, and in the 
interests of highway safety. This condition is applied in accordance with Policies 
CS13 and CS14 of the West Berkshire Core Strategy 2006-2026, and Policies 
OVS.5, OVS.6 and TRANS.1 of the West Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-2006 
(Saved Policies 2007). 
 

3. Construction Environmental Management Plan 

The Construction Environmental Management Plan (2004241-07A, March 2024) 
received on 20.03.2024 (approved under 24/00508/COND) shall be adhered to and 
implemented throughout the construction period strictly in accordance with the 
approved details, unless otherwise agreed in writing by the local planning authority. 
 
Reason: Without appropriate mitigation the application would have an adverse effect 
on the integrity of the River Kennet, Thatcham Reedbeds and Bowdon & 
Chamberhouse Woods SSSI. This condition is applied in accordance with the NPPF 
and Policy CS17 of the West Berkshire Core Strategy 2006-2026. 
 

4. Construction Method Statement 

Construction works shall incorporate and be undertaken in accordance with the 
approved Construction Method Statement details agreed as part of 
24/00609/COND. This includes: Construction Method Statement received on 
02.05.2024; Email from Ardent Consulting Engineers: Response to Highways Officer 
received on 30.04.2024 and Email from Ardent Consulting Engineers: Confirmation 
of hours of construction received on 23.05.2024. 
 
Reason: To safeguard the amenity of adjoining land uses and occupiers, and in the 
interests of highway safety. This condition is applied in accordance with the National 
Planning Policy Framework, Policies CS13 and CS14 of the West Berkshire Core 
Strategy 2006-2026, and Policies OVS.5, OVS.6 and TRANS.1 of the West 
Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-2006 (Saved Policies 2007). 
 

5. Temporary disabled parking provision 

The approved temporary disabled parking arrangements shown on Covering Letter 
with Drawing 2004241-030 for Temporary Disabled Spaces by Ardent Consulting 

Page 17



 

 

West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee 9th April 2025 

Engineers received on 27.03.2024 (approved under 24/00609/COND) shall remain 
for the duration of the construction and removed within a month of the construction 
access being re-instated to its original use. 
 
Reason: To ensure that the healthcare facilities to the south of the site remain 
accessible during the construction of the development. This policy is applied in 
accordance with the NPPF and Policies CS13 and CS14 of the West Berkshire Core 
Strategy 2006-2026. 
 

6. Incidental mineral extraction (1) 

The development shall be carried out in accordance with the layout scheme for 
maximising the potential for incidental extraction as shown on Covering Letter with 
Drawing 2004241-031 for Proposed Mineral Extraction and Re-Use received on 
27.03.2024 approved under 24/00609/COND. 
 
Reason: To ensure the minimum amount of mineral sterilisation occurs and in 
accordance with Policy 9 of the Minerals and Waste Local Plan 2022-2037. 
 

7. Incidental mineral extraction (2) 

The development shall be carried out in accordance with Covering Letter with 
Drawing 2004241-031 for Incidental Mineral Extraction (2) received 
on 27.03.2024 approved under 24/00609/COND securing the method for ensuring 
minerals can be viably recovered and method for recording recovered mineral for re-
use on site and/or off site. Any reporting on the quantity of recovered minerals 
should be made to the Local Planning Authority. 
 

Reason: To ensure the minimum amount of mineral sterilisation occurs and in 
accordance with Policy 9 of the Minerals and Waste Local Plan 2022-2037. 
 

8. Landscape and Ecological Management Plan 

The long-term implementation of the landscape and ecology enhancements scheme 
shall be carried out in accordance with the Landscape Ecology Management Plan 
(DFA24026V4, November 2024) received on 06.12.2024. Notwithstanding Appendix 
1 within the document the development shall be carried out with the final agreed 
Illustrative Landscape Masterplan (315862-ADW01g-ILMP) received on 11.03.2025 
and Update Proposed Tree Planting Table received on 28.03.2025. 
 
Reason: To ensure compensation for the trees lost at the site as these have both a 
visual and ecological benefit. The landscaping would also provide ecological 
enhancement as described in the Ecological Assessment by Derek Finnie 
Associates (August 2023) and the accompanying Biodiversity Net Gain Metric. This 
condition is applied in accordance with the NPPF and Policies CS14, CS17, CS18 
and CS19 of the West Berkshire Core Strategy 2026-2026. 
 

9. Soft landscaping scheme 

All soft landscaping details shall be completed within the first planting season 
following completion or first use of the development (whichever occurs first) and in 
accordance with: 

(i) Illustrative Landscape Masterplan (315862-ADW01g-ILMP) received on 
11.03.2025 and Update Proposed Tree Planting Table received on 
28.03.2025; 

(ii) 315862: Technical Note 1- Landscape Details (Mabbett) received on 
14.10.2024 (approved under 24/01982/COND);  

(iii) Email from Ardent Consulting Engineers: Condition 10: Updates in soft 
landscape implementation programme to reflect Tree Officer comments 
received on 29.11.2024. For the avoidance of doubt, the email from 
29.11.2024 shall be taken as the details regarding the watering of trees, 

Page 18



 

 

West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee 9th April 2025 

shrubs and hedgerows and the section of the standard tree planting 
rather than that within Technical Note 1 (approved under 
24/01982/COND). 

Any trees, shrubs or plants that die or become seriously damaged within five years 
of this development shall be replaced in the following year by plants of the same 
size and species. 
 
Reason: Required to safeguard and enhance the character and amenity of the area, 
to provide ecological, environmental and biodiversity benefits and to maximise the 
quality and usability of open spaces within the development and to enhance its 
setting within the immediate locality. This is to ensure the implementation of a 
satisfactory scheme of landscaping in accordance with the NPPF and Policies 
ADPP1, CS14, CS17, CS18 and CS19 of the West Berkshire Core Strategy 2006-
2026. 
 

10. Tree protective fencing 
The tree protective fencing erected in accordance with the submitted plans, 
reference drawing numbers SJA TPP 22318-041a dated Sept 2023 shall be retained 
intact for the duration of the development. Within the fenced area(s), there shall be 
no excavations, storage or mixing of materials, storage of machinery, parking of 
vehicles or fires.  
 
Reason: Required to safeguard and to enhance the setting within the immediate 
locality to ensure the protection and retention of existing trees and natural features 
during the construction phase in accordance with the NPPF and Policies ADPP1, 
CS14, CS17, CS18 and CS19 of the West Berkshire Core Strategy 2006-2026. 
 

11. Retention of one tennis court and alternative arrangements during 
construction 

Wording to be confirmed within the Update Report. 
 

12. Re-instatement of enclosed dog exercise area 

Within three months of the completion of the hereby approved development a 
replacement enclosed dog walking area of a similar quality and size to the existing 
shall be provided in accordance with details that are first submitted to and agreed in 
writing by the Local Planning Authority. Details shall include the location, size and 
boundary treatments for the enclosure.  
 
Reason: To ensure that the existing dog walking provision is replaced within one of 
a similar quality. The dog walking facility forms part of the green infrastructure 
provision and public amenity at Thatcham Memorial Playing Fields which is required 
to be protected and enhanced. This condition is applied in accordance with the 
NPPF and Policies CS14 and CS18 of the West Berkshire Core Strategy 2006-
2026. 
 

13. Re-instatement of children’s play area 
Within three months of the removal of the temporary construction road and access 
hereby approved the children's play equipment indicated to be removed on Drawing 
2004241-020 shall be replaced in accordance with details that are first agreed with 
by the Local Planning Authority. Details shall include the location, type of equipment 
and any boundary treatments required.  
 
Reason: To ensure the children's play area is returned to the site which forms part of 
the green infrastructure provision at Thatcham Memorial Playing Fields which is 
required to be protected and enhanced. This condition is applied in accordance with 
the NPPF and Policy CS18 of the West Berkshire Core Strategy 2006-2026. 
 

Page 19



 

 

West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee 9th April 2025 

14. Re-instatement of tennis courts 
Within three months of the removal of the temporary construction road and access 
(as shown on Drawing 2004241-020) hereby permitted the existing tennis court to 
be lost during construction shall be reinstated to a quality at least equivalent (or 
better) than the current quality. Details of the reinstated tennis court shall be 
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority before reinstatement works 
commence.  
 
Reason: To ensure the development would not result in the loss or harm to sport 
facilities. This condition is applied in accordance with the NPPF and Policies CS14 
and CS18 of the West Berkshire Core Strategy 2006-2026. 
 

15. Re-instatement of recreational ground 

Within three months of the removal of the temporary construction compound, road 
and access (as shown on Drawing 2004241-020) hereby permitted the recreational 
ground shall be reinstated to a quality at least equivalent (or better) than the current 
quality. 
 
Reason: To ensure the development would not result in the loss or harm to sport 
facilities and green infrastructure. This condition is applied in accordance with the 
NPPF and Policies CS14 and CS18 of the West Berkshire Core Strategy (2006-
2026). 
 

16. Footpath 
Within 3 months of this decision, the footpath shall be laid out in accordance with 
Drawing 2004241-036-P7 (Proposed Footpath Routes) received on 10.02.2025. 
Where the footpath has already been laid in root protections areas this should be 
replaced in accordance with the details shown on Drawing 2004241-036-P7. Tree 
Protection during the construction of the footpath should be carried out in 
accordance with the Arboricultural Method Statement (SJA ams 24358-01c) 
received on 06.12.2024.  
 
Reason: To ensure that enjoyment of the playing fields and the connectivity it 
provides for residents to services in Thatcham is not harmfully impacted by the 
development. The condition also ensures that there is no harm to existing vegetation 
within the site. This condition is applied in accordance with Policy CS13, CS14, and 
CS19 of the West Berkshire Core Strategy 2006-2026 and Policy TRANS1 of the 
West Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-2006 (Saved Policies 2007). 
 

17. Footpath maintenance 

The approved footpaths shall be maintained thereafter in accordance with Footpath 
Maintenance Plan (2004241-R09) received 10.02.2025. 
 
Reason: To ensure the footpaths remain accessible for the enjoyment of playing 
fields and the connectivity it provides for residents to services in Thatcham is not 
harmfully impacted by the development. This condition is applied in accordance with 
Policy CS13, CS14 and CS18 of the West Berkshire Core Strategy 2006-2026 and 
Policy TRANS1 of the West Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-2006 (Saved Policies 
2007). 
 

18. Fence details 

The new fence hereby approved at Brown’s Sports Field shall not be installed until 
details of the fence have first been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local 
Planning Authority. The details of the fence shall include height, style, and materials. 
The new fence shall be installed in accordance with these approved details. 
 

Page 20



 

 

West Berkshire Council Eastern Area Planning Committee 9th April 2025 

Reason: To ensure that the proposed fence does not have a harmful impact on the 
character of the area. This condition is applied in accordance with the National 
Planning Policy Framework, Policies CS14 and CS19 of the West Berkshire Core 
Strategy (2006-2026), and the Quality Design SPD. 
 

19. Fence construction 

The 1.2 metre fence and gates to the south of the detention basin and within the 
Thatcham Memorial Playing Fields shall be constructed in accordance with Drawing 
2004241-038 P7 received on 10.02.2025 and Arboricultural Method Statement (SJA 
ams 24358-01c) received on 06.12.2024. 
 
Reason: To ensure that the type of fence installed would respect the character of the 
area and would not result in harm to existing vegetation within the site. This 
condition is applied in accordance with the NPPF, Policy CS14 and CS19 of the 
West Berkshire Core Strategy 2006-2026. 
 

20. Gates 

The gates located on the footpaths as shown on Drawing 2004241-038 P7 within 
Thatcham Memorial Playing Fields shall remain unlocked at all times, unless 
required to be locked for Health and Safety purposes or private events. 
 
Reason: To ensure the footpaths remain accessible for the enjoyment of playing 
fields and the connectivity it provides for residents to services in Thatcham is not 
harmfully impacted by the development. This condition is applied in accordance with 
the NPPF, Policy CS13, CS14 and CS18 of the West Berkshire Core Strategy 2006-
2026 and Policy TRANS1 of the West Berkshire District Local Plan 1991-2006 
(Saved Policies 2007). 

Informatives 

1. Proactive statement 
 

2.  Section 73 A 
 

3.  Biodiversity Net Gain not required: Section 73 exemption applicable 
 

4. Compliance with approved drawings 
 

5. Health and safety 

 
6. Control of Pollution Act 1974 

 
7. Construction noise 

 
 

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 22



Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey map with the permission
of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown
Copyright 2003.

Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings .

SLA Number

Organisation

Department

Comments

Date

Scale :Map Centre Coordinates :

0100024151

West Berkshire Council

26 March 2025

1:6340

24/02658/FULMAJ

Thatcham Memorial Playing Fields, Brownsfield Road, Thatcham

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 24



Plans and drawings relevant to reports 
submitted to Eastern Area Planning Committee 

 
Wednesday 9th April 2025 at 6.30pm 

 
 
 

 At Council Chamber, Council Offices, Market Street, 
Newbury, RG14 5LD 

 
& 
 

And via Zoom 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

[to be read in conjunction with the main agenda] 
 
 
 
 

Please note: 
 
 All drawings are copied at A4 and consequently are not scalable 
 
 Most relevant plans have been included – however, in some cases, it 

may be necessary for the case officer to make a selection 
 
 All drawings are available to view at www.westberks.gov.uk  

 
 

Page 25



 
 
24/02658/FULMAJ 
Thatcham Memorial Playing Fields 
Brownsfield Road 
Thatcham 
 

 

Page 26



78.25

ST
04

S
T03

S
T05

ST
10

S
T01

ST
02

W
B

R
S

R
S

R
S

R
S

Brick  Wall  ToW 78. 00

R
E

S
E

R
V E

D

D
P

D
P

P
A

R
K

IN
G

D
P

FL 77.85

S
101

D
P

R
S

RS
S

I

SI

F
P

D
P

D
P

S
30

1

D
P

D
P

Brick  BB1 1h

D
P

78.64
78.73

78.68
78.52

78.52
78.73

D
P

D
P

79.59

79.14
79.30

79.08

79.19

79.01
79.12

79.02
79.19

78.79
79.07

78.75
78.92

78.86

D
P

W
B

W
B

W
B

W
B

Stum
p

79.68

79.66

79.77

79.60

79.57

79.60

79.63

79.74

79.79 80.08 80.09

80.15

80.26

80.20

80.12

80.00
80.03

80.06

80.12

W
B

W
B

Stum
p

Stu
mp

Stu
mp

Stum
p

Stum
pS

tum
p

S
60

1

Stu
mp

D
P

W
B

S
501

SISIS
50

2

D
P

S50
3

DP

D
P

FP

B102

B103

B
104

D
P

O
HL

OHL

NOENTRY 

NO
EX

IT

N
O

U
p

D
P

D
P

C
h

e
cke

d
 b

y

D
a

te

D
ra

w
in

g
 N

u
m

b
e

r

D
raw

n
 b

y

R
ev

D
rn

R
ev

D
e

scrip
tio

n
C

h
k

D
ate

user name: dan dobrzanski

A
p

p
ro

ve
d

 b
y

D
e

sig
n

e
d

 b
y

A
p

p

T
h

ird
 F

lo
o

r
T

h
e

 H
a

llm
a

rk B
u

ild
in

g
52-5

6 L
e

ad
en

h
all S

tre
e

t
L

o
n

d
o

n
E

C
3M

 5JE

T
e

l: 0
20

 768
0

 40
8

8
W

e
b

: w
w

w
.a

rd
e

n
t-ce

.c
o

.u
k

E
-m

ail: e
n

q
u

irie
s@

a
rd

e
n

t-c
e

.co
.u

k

A
R
D
E
N
T

C
O

N
S

U
LT

IN
G

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
S

a
bcd

  

A
3 S

ca
le

1:1250
S

E
P

T
 20

23
M

E

M
E

B
W

B
C

2
0

0
42

41-0
16

P
2

Page 27



EX.TW
 SW

MH
CL 78.61
IL 77.09

EX.TW
 FW

M
H

CL 78.62
IL 76.65

1

51
41

8
9

2

5

9

8

4

L
in

w
o

od

P
a

vilion

O
ffic

e
s

H
all

2414

13 27

41

12

24

3

13

15

25

24

14

43

27

C
lo

ck
T

ow
e

r
C

o
un

cil

W
H

ITE
LA

N
D

S
 R

O
A

D

TH
E

W
A

V
E

R
LE

Y
S

S
TE

P
H

E
N

S
O

N
 C

LO
S

E

SHELLEY ROAD

BEVERLEY CLOSE

Brown's Sports Field

S
u

b
 S

ta

M
e

m
o

ria
l P

la
yin

g
 F

ie
ld

s

C
a

r P
a

rk

T
e

n
n

is
 C

o
u

rts
B

o
w

lin
g

 G
re

e
n

B
ro

w
n

's
 S

p
o

rts
 F

ie
ld

77.5

77.5

78.5

78. 5

7 9 .5

79.5

78.0

78.0

79. 0

79.0

79.0 79
.0

S
T04

S
T03

S
T05

S
T10

S
30

1

S
60

1

S501

S502

77.30

77.33

77.48 77. 53

76.97

76.99
76.86

76.99
76.99

76.99
76.99

76.99
77.00

77.00
77.02

77.02
77.03

76.93

77.20

77.21
77.37

77.41

76.87

76.87
76.80

76.88
76.89

76.90
76.89

76.89
76.90

76.91

76.91
76.92

76.9176.84

76.68

77.42

77.55

77.37

76.53

77.44

G
G

CL 77.34
M

HC
L 77.35

M
H

C
L 77.40

M
HCL 77.42
M

H

CL 77.33
M

H

G
G

G
G

C
L 77.15

M
H

C
L 77.06

M
H

CL 78.61
M

H
CL 78.62
M

H

C
L 77.72

M
H

CL 77.71
M

H

CL 79.71
M

H

C
L 79.74

M
H

C
L 79.72

M
H

C
L 79.68

M
H

CL 79.82
M

H

CL 77.77
M

H

C
L 77.76

M
H

C
L 77.88

M
H

C
L 77.86

M
H

C
L 77.80

M
H

G
G

PO
PO PO

PO PO PO

POPO

PO

PO PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO PO

PO

PO
PO

PO
PO

PO
PO

PO
PO

PO
PO

PO
PO

PO

PO
PO

PO
PO

PO
PO

PO
PO

PO
PO

PO
PO

PO
PO

D
P

D
P

DP

D
P

D
P

D
P

D
P

D
P

D
P

DP

D
P

D
P

D
P

D
P

TP

GV
LP

M
P

SY

TP

U
C

EP SY

SC

SV

U
C

U
C

U
C

LP
LP

LP

TP

TP

EXI
T

FL 77.85

RL 82.64

R
L 8 2.0 4

R
L  82 .06

RL 82.76

R
L 81. 63

R
L 8 2.3 6

R
L 82. 39

RL 81.85

R
L  81 .64

EL 80.28

88.68

RL 83.54

RL 83.22

Flat R
oof 80.85

EL 80.28

FP

W
B

SISI

BrickBB1 1h

78.86

U
p

OHL

451260.0 0mE

451280.0 0mE

451300.0 0mE

451320.0 0mE

451340.0 0mE

451360.0 0mE

451380.0 0mE

451400.0 0mE

451420.0 0mE

451440.0 0mE

451460.0 0mE

451 480.00mE

451 500.00mE

451 520.00mE

451 540.00mE

167
560.00m

N
167560.0

0m
N

167
580.00m

N
167580.0

0m
N

167
600.00m

N
167600.0

0m
N

167
620.00m

N
167620.0

0m
N

167640.00m
N

167640.0
0m

N

167660.00m
N

16766
0.00m

N

167680.00m
N

16768
0.00m

N

167700.00m
N

16770
0.00m

N

167720.00m
N

16772
0.00m

N

167740.00m
N

16774
0.00m

N

167760.00m
N

16776
0.00m

N

167780.00m
N

16778
0.00m

N

16780
0.00m

N

S N

W
E

N
1

N
1

N
2

N
4

N
5

N
6

N
7

H
1

H
2

H
3

H
1

G
1

G
3

G
1

G
1

G
1

G
1

G
3

G
3

G
3

S N

W
E

O
utline M

aintenance Schedule:

Are to over sew
n w

ith w
ildflow

er grass seed
m

ix at a rate of 5 g/m
2 betw

een M
arch to

O
ctober and m

anaged upon establishm
ent,

to a height of c. 70-100m
m

.

5m
 w

ide unm
ade access track to be kept free

of any obstructions to enable m
aintenance

access to the sw
ale

Proposed drainage sw
ale to a depth of c.

0.7m
 w

ith 1/3 gradients to em
bankm

ents.
R

efer to engineer's details.

Alignm
ent of below ground pipeline

alongside abandoned M
oD

 pipelines

Proposed pedestrian footbridge over
sw

ale, c.2m
 in w

idth. D
etails tbc.

Proposed pedestrian footpath to be constructed
near existing and retained trees using no-dig
construction m

ethods. R
efer to draw

ing no.
2004241-SK

09 'Proposed Footpath R
outes'

Proposed tree and shrub planting to
be planted, to consider below

 ground
servises (existing and proposed).

View
 from

 new
 footpath alignm

ent to be
retained free of new

 planting to enable
visibility of existing clock tow

er

Existing footpath to be rem
oved and

reinstated w
ith topsoil and sow

n w
ith

am
enity grass seed m

ix A
19

Existing footpath to be rem
oved and

reinstated w
ith topsoil and sow

n w
ith

am
enity grass seed m

ix A
19

D
rainage basin to be sow

n w
ith A4

Low
 m

aintenance grass seed m
ix

and m
anaged in height to c. 20m

m
.

D
rainage basin likely to be m

ore
affected by w

ater to be sow
n w

ith A
4

Low
 m

aintenance grass seed m
ix

and m
anaged in height to c. 20m

m
.

C
onnection to external

footpath to be retained.

N
ew

 native hedgerow
s to be planted along

w
estern boundary to infill gaps w

ithin existing
hedgerow

 and provide an elem
ent of screening

to rear of adjacent properties.

Existing footpath to be retained

Existing tree and boundary vegetation
to the w

est of existing footpath link to be
retained and enhanced through new

native plant groupings (N
2 &

 N
7).

Existing footpath and trees to be lost to
facilitate construction of drainage basin.

Proposed N
ative Shrub M

ix:

Proposed N
ative H

edgerow
 M

ix:

Proposed Tree Planting:

Proposed pedestrian footpath to be constructed
near existing and retained trees using no-dig
construction m

ethods. R
efer to draw

ing no.
2004241-SK

09 'Proposed Footpath R
outes'

Proposed fenceline and pedestrain access gates
to footpaths. R

efer to engineers draw
ing for

specification.

A m
inim

um
 of 6 m

etre w
idth area above the

tw
o Exolum

 pipelines are to be kept free of
new

 vegetation to enable pipeline surveys
and pipeline m

arker m
aintenance w

orks..

C
onsultant:

C
lient:

D
raw

ing Title:

Illustrative Landscape M
asterplan

Site:
Thatcham

 M
em

orial Fields

F
inal R

evision:
D

a
te:

D
e

scription:

C
A

D
 R

ef:
D

raw
ing N

o: / C
lient R

ef:
Final R

evision:
Status:

G
FIN

A
L

D
raw

n By:
C

hecked By:
S

cale:
Paper Size:

A1
(841×594 m

m
)

315862 - A
D

W
01g

Figure 1

Sep 2023

D
raft v1.2

F
IN

A
L

04/09/23

06/09/2023

U
p

dated to latest engineers layout

R
e

vised to
 final com

m
ents received

By:
C

h
k:

IS IS

- LE

D
ate:

AC
IS

1:500
A

rdent C
onsulting Engineers

Proposed native
shrub planting

Proposed new
 individual

tree planting

Existing Trees and
Vegetation (R

etained)

Proposed grassland areas (G
erm

inal
A19 @

 5g/m
2 to form

er footpaths)

Proposed hedgerow
s

SuD
S w

etland area

Legend:

Proposed
grassland areas (G

erm
inal

A4 to drainage basin and sw
ale areas)

Proposed locations of bench
seating (tbc)

*

*
*

*
*

*
*

Existing Trees and
Vegetation (R

em
oved)

F
IN

A
L rev A

01/05/2024
R

e
vised tree species, Birch replaced by sm

all-leaved Lim
e to LPA

 com
m

ents
IS

LE

F
IN

A
L rev B

30/08/2024
Proposed footpath w

ithin
 existing trees changed in alig

nm
ent

IS
LE

M
AB

BETT &
 A

SSO
CIATES

LIM
ITED

F
IN

A
L rev C

10/09/2024
Additional footpath link to tennis court added

IS
LE

F
IN

A
L rev D

06/10/2024
G

ras M
ix 'G

2' rem
oved from

 plan.
IS

LE

F
IN

A
L rev E

30/10/2024
R

e
vised footpath alignm

ent, trees a
dded.

IS
LE

Exolum
 pipeline buffer zone

F
IN

A
L rev F

07/02/2025
Pipeline buffer zo

ne added. M
ix 'N

3' rem
oved from

 draw
ing.

IS
LE

F
IN

A
L rev G

07/02/2025
Am

endm
ents to annotations, legend etc

IS
LE

©
 C

row
n C

opyright 2024. All rights reserved. Licence num
ber 0100031673

All D
im

ensions to be checked on site and not scaled from
this draw

ing.
This draw

ing is not for construction
This draw

ing is for planning only
All services to be checked on site and not scaled
from

 this draw
ing

1:500

0m
25m

10m

Page 28



//

77.80

77.84

77.86

77.88
77.89

77.90
77.95

77.94
77.97

78.27

78.26
78.05

78.03
78.00

77.94
78.01

77.97
77.89

77.93
77.91

77.85

77.98
78.01

77.97
77.98

78.02
78.02

78.03
78.05

78.11
78.16

78.16

78.08

78.03
78.04

78.04
78.04

78.03
78.10

78.15
78.16

78.19
78.23

78.24
78.23

78.19
78.31

78.25

78.41
78.63

78.33
78.16

78.18
78.16

78.18
78.14

78.20
78.20

78.19
78.17

78.17

78.19
78.14

78.17
78.23

78.28
78.28

78.29
78.29

78.27
78.30

78.42
78.47

78.40

78.41

78.40

78.32

78.32

78.33
78.26

78.20
78.17

78.19

78.37
78.31

78.38
78.35

78.44
78.42

78.41

78.49

78.58
78.57

78.38
78.30

78.30
78.24

78.40

78.47
78.45

78.48
78.50

78.60

78.56

78.65

78.68
78.73

78.94

78.86

78.86

78.85
78.77

78.69
78.67

78.57
78.58

78.58
78.52

78.53

78.48
78.49

78.49

78.56

78.72
78.66

78.67
78.69

78.69
78.69

78.77
78.75

78.79
78.74

78.88
78.82

78.84
78.88

78.85

79.01
79.05

79.35

78.95
79.01

79.01
78.95

78.96
78.97

78.95
78.96

78.88
78.88

78.83
78.80

78.77
78.70

78.77

78.76
78.84

78.91
78.93

78.97
78.98

79.00
78.94

79.00
78.93

78.92
78.92

78.95
79.00

79.01

78.94

78.92
78.86

78.89
78.80

78.84
78.87

78.94
78.95

79.01
79.01

79.01

78.99
78.97

78.97

78.99

78.98

78.95

78.94
78.86

78.88
78.92

78.91
78.93

78.90

78.91

78.88

78.87
78.88

78.98
79.02

78.99

79.06
79.03

78.90
78.93

78.89

78.91
78.88

78.92

78.95
78.98

78.98
78.92

78.92
78.90

78.88
78.91

78.94
78.92

78.93
78.97

79.02
79.00

79.07
79.06

79.03
79.02

79.02

79.07
79.09

79.08
79.19

79.25
79.13

79.17
79.12

79.13
79.11

79.14

79.12
79.09

79.08
79.08

79.04

79.09

79.08
79.08

79.11
79.12

79.21
79.22

79.19
79.18

79.13
79.17

79.19
79.17

79.17
79.32

79.23
79.25

79.26
79.25

79.24
79.18

79.20

79.20
79.23

79.21

79.42
79.40

79.42
79.41

79.34

79.36
79.32

79.28
79.32

79.43

79.53
79.45

79.40
79.42

79.49
79.63

79.67

79.56
79.47

79.44
79.42

79.43
79.49

79.47

79.39
79.39

79.47
79.50

79.74

80.29
79.76

79.67

79.84

80.29
80.19

79.92
79.66

79.64

79.54
79.52

79.64

78.74

78.74
78.75

78.91
78.87

78.87
78.85

78.91

78.92

78.93
78.89

78.98
78.92

78.89
78.96

78.94

78.94

78.94

78.89
78.92

78.95

78.94
78.89

78.90
78.90

78.91

78.94

78.90

78.89

78.92
78.94

78.98
78.97

78.92
78.95

78.99

78.99

78.98
78.99

79.03

79.06

79.14

79.06

79.07

79.10

79.06

79.12

79.12

79.18

79.09

79.15

79.17
79.22

79.22

79.33

79.25

79.18

79.32

79.34

79.34

79.26

79.35

79.36

79.53

79.61

79.63

79.64

79.69

79.68

79.69

79.84

79.79

79.66

79.54

79.49

79.42

79.35

79.36
79.39

79.38

78.58

78.53

78.58

78.77

78.86

78.94

78.87

78.90

78.89

79.08

79.08

79.23

79.17

79.30

79.54

79.67

79.27

79.18

79.09

78.99

78.85

78.81

78.81

78.83

78.80

78.74

78.57

78.48

78.47

78.37

78.42

78.46

78.58

78.70

78.80 78.84

78.87

78.90

78.97

79.03

79.15

79.21 79.23

79.43

79.32

79.16

79.12

79.07

78.9478.87

78.82

78.73

78.69

78.68

78.62

78.59

78.57

78.6378.66

78.51

78.59

78.71

78.56

78.56

78.55

78.62

78.64

78.74

78.76

78.91

78.93

79.01

79.11

79.17 79.30

79.31

79.12

79.05

78.96

78.87

78.81

78.74

78.67

78.6378.55

78.51

78.5278.56

78.60

78.44

78.33

78.60

78.60

78.63

78.60

78.68 78.74

78.76

78.74

78.82

78.90

79.02

79.06 79.17

79.0879.02

78.94

78.90

78.7778.7278.63

78.57

78.62

78.60

78.55

78.53

78.33

78.30

78.41

78.60

78.81

79.05

79.14

79.06

79.05

79.05

78.95

78.85

78.80

78.72

78.82

78.84

78.78

78.78

78.69

78.45

78.30

78.32

78.53

78.72

78.73

78.75

79.08

79.00

79.05

78.89

78.64

78.61

78.67

78.71

78.81

78.70

78.66

78.3878.27

78.15

78.22

78.39

78.60

78.79

78.91

78.89

78.78 78.78 78.83 78.91 79.01 79.02 79.23

79.04

78.95

79.03

78.90

78.90

78.96

78.86

78.76

78.53

78.39

78.34

78.46

78.69

78.86

78.91 78.98

78.88

78.88

78.92

78.89

78.78

78.84

78.69

78.48

78.9778.97

78.85

78.5

78 .5

79 .5

79.5

S
T04

S
T05

78.58

78.59

78.58

78.59

Concrete

C
L

 78.6
1

M
H

C
L

 78.62
M

H

78.64
78.73

78.68
78.52

79.01

79.05

79.06

79.13

79.16

79.18

79.31

79.33

Holly 8h

Holly 8h

78.94
78.94

78.96

79.06

78.9478.95

78.83

78.89
78.85 78.86 78.91

Sycam
ore 12h

Sycam
ore 12h

78.51

Sycam
ore 12h

DP

EL 81.11

79.25

79.36

79.41

79.50

79.65

79.62

79.85
79.84

C
L 79

.71
M

H

C
L

 79.74
M

H
79.70

C
L

 79.7
2

M
H

79.78

79.42
79.53

79.44

79.42
79.59

79.14
79.30

79.38

79.08

79.19

79.25

79.01
79.12

79.21

79.02
79.19

79.18

78.79

79.07
78.95

78.75
78.92

78.70

78.67

78.54

78.86

78.73
78.77

78.87

78.98

79.09
79.13

79.0178.85

UK 15h

Holly 15h

Conifer 5h
Conifer 5h

Holly 15h
Holly 15h

Holly 15h

Holly 15h

Holly  15h Approx 
Holly APPR

O
X 15h

DP

Cherry 3h

Conifer 5h

UK 10h

UK
 10h

U
K 10h

78.62 78.72

78.78

78.83
 C

/L 1 h

W
B

78.90

79.01

79.11

79.29

P
O P

O

79.72
79.62

C
L 79.68

M
H

79.54

79.88

79.84

C
L 79

.82
M

H

79.66

79.41

79.26

P
O

78.81
78.84

78.84

78.94
78.95

78.96

79.01

78.99
78.98

78.96
78.97

79.00

79.05
79.06

79.02

79.04

79.06

79.07

79.23

P
O

P
O

79.26

79.31

79.30

79.23

79.15
79.12

W
B

79.11
79.10 79.15

79.22

79.20
79.16

79.29

79.31

79.27

79.35 79.38

79.42

79.63
79.59

79.55

79.81
79.85

79.85

79.93

79.97

P
OW

B
80.10

80.08
Vegetation  2h

79.97
79.73

79.58

79.61

79.61

79.68

C
/B 2

h

PO

P
O

P
O 79.56

C/L 2h

79.64

79.53

79.51

79.39

79.40

Conifer Hedge 2.5h

79.35

79.3379.28

79.20

Hedge 2h

79.11

79.02

79.03

79.14

79.13

79.09

79.06

W
B

79.07

79.04
Bench

79.04

79.02

79.03
79.01

78.94
78.96

78.94

78.94

78.98

78.98

79.00

79.01

79.01
78.98

78.99

79.03

79.03

79.05

79.24

O
ak 12h

UK 10h

UK 10h

UK X2 10h

UK
 10h

UK  10h

UK
 X2 10h

79.70

S
tu

m
p

79.59
79.62

79.63

79.61

79.63
79.58

79.54

79.64

79.50

79.42

79.31

79.30

79.40

79.51

79.56
79.66 79.62

79.61

79.62

79.60

79.69

79.68

79.66

79.77

79.60

79.57

79.60

79.63

79.74

79.79 80.08

80.09

80.15

80.26

80.20

80.12

80.00
80.03

80.06

80.12

79.48

79.49

79.46

79.47

79.37

79.27

79.15

79.10

79.01
78.96

79.04

79.04

79.09
79.03

78.99

78.95

79.05

79.01

W
B

78.81

78.86

78.70

78.62

78.51

78.50

78.44

78.41

78.28

78.29

78.21

78.4878.44 78.56

W
B

78.60

78.72
78.75

Bench

78.66

78.56

78.50

Concrete

O
ak 11h

Cherry 5h

C
herry 5h

C
herry 5h

O
ak 15h

O
ak 15h

UK 3h

UK 3h

UK 8h

S
tum

p

PO

P
O

P
O

P
O

78.52

78.76

78.68

Stum
p

S
tu

m
p

S
tu

m
p

Stu
m

pStu
m

p
78.96

78.55

78.41

78.73

78.93

EP SY

79.14

C/B 1.9h Approx

S
V

S
tu

m
p

UK
 12h

UK 12h

UK 12h

C
onifer 5hAsh 12h

Ash 12hU
K 8h

C
onifer 12h

UK 5h

UK 5h

C
herry 5h

C
herry 5h

Conifer 12h

C
onifer 14h

Conifer 14hConifer 14h

Conifer 14h

Conifer 14h

Conifer 14h

C
onifer 14h

Conifer 14h

Conifer 14h

Conifer 14h

Conifer 7h

UK
  7h

UK  7h

UK 7h
UK 7h

UK
 7h

UK 7h

Ash 8h

Ash 8h

Ash 8hAsh 8h

UK 8h

Conifer 8h

UK 8h

UK 8h

UK 10h

78.34

Hedge 1.8h

78.35 78.46

78.52

78.56

78.54

78.62

78.68

78.76

C/B 1h

78.36

78.31

78.30

78.03

78.05

78.08

78.09

78.18

78.15

78.26

78.27

UK 13h

UK 13h

UK
 13h

UK
 13h

UK 13h

UK 13h

UK 13h
UK  13h

UK  13h

UK 13h

UK 5h

UK 5h

T
P

451260.00mE

451280.00mE

451300.00mE

451320.00mE

451340.00mE

451360.00mE

451380.00mE

451400.00mE

451420.00mE

451440.00mE

451460.00mE

451480.00mE

451500.00mE

167660.00m
N

167680.00m
N

167700.00m
N

167720.00m
N

167740.00m
N

167760.00m
N

167780.00m
N

167800.00m
N

Rubber S
afety

Surface

Rubber Safety
Surface

C
/L 2h

C
/L 2h

C/L 1.6h C/L 1.6h C/L 1.6h

C/L 2.7h

G
ra

ss

G
rass

G
rass

G
ra

ss

G
rass

G
rass

G
rass

Bench

Bench

Vegetation 1.6h

Vegetation 1.6h

Vegetation  2h

Vegetation  2h

Asphalt

Asphalt

Asphalt

Asphalt

Asphalt

Asphalt

Asphalt

C/B 1.8h

C/B 1hC/B 1.8h Approx

V
egetation 2h

Hedge 3h

C/ L 2h

C/L 2h

C/L 2h

C/L 2h

UK 5h

78.68

78.58

78.58

Underlat ing Mounds 

Brick Building

Artificial turf 

Artificial turf 

Rubber Safety
Surface

Artificial turf 

Cricket nets

Private P
roperty- G

ardens 

Private P
roperty- G

ardens 

Private Property- G
ardens 

Private Property- G
ardens 

Private P
roperty- G

ardens 

Private Property- G
ardens 

Private Property- G
ardens 

Private Property- G
ardens 

OHL

OHL

C
ricket nets

Rubber Safety

Surface

Bench

V
egetation 1h

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//

//
//

//
//

//
//

//////

//
/ /

/ /

// // // // // // // // // // // // // // // //

77
.47

7
7.57

77.67

77
.8

0

77
.99

77.88
77.8

1
77.76

7
7.5

3
77.50

77.42
77.33

77
.4

1
77.38

77.51

77
.4

4
7

7.38
77.50

77
.54

77.59

77.58
7

7.60
77

.57
77.69

7
7.63

77.64
77.66

7
7.6

6
7

7.71
77.76

77
.7

8

7
7.88

7
7.85

77.82
78.02

77.98

7
8.15

78.17
78.14

78.01

77
.9

4
7

7.9
2

77.97

77.8
8

77.86
77

.8
6

7
7.8

4
77

.8
0

77.76
77

.7
2

7
7.70

77
.7

1
77

.7
0

7
7.67

77.60
77

.59
7

7.61
77.65

77.75
77.72

77.6
8

77
.73

77.7
7

7
7.72

7
7.7

8
7

7.80
77

.8
3

77.80

77.84

77.8
6

7
7.8

8
77.89

77.90
77.95

7
7.94

77.97
78.27

78.2
6

7
8.05

78.03
7

8.00

77
.9

4
78.01

77.97
77.89

77
.9

3
77.91

7
7.85

7
7.79

77.76
77

.82
77

.7
8

77
.70

7
7.74

77.68
77.68

7
7.82

7
7.88

7
7.78

77.76
77.77

7
7.79

77.85
77.79

77.91
7

7.94
77.98

78
.0

1
7

7.97
77.98

78.02
7

8.02

78.03
7

8.0
5

78.11
78

.1
6

78.16

78.08

78.03
7

8.0
4

78
.0

4
78.04

78
.0

3
78.10

78
.06

77
.92

7
7.87

77.9
1

77.88
77.87

7
7.87

77.96

77.91
77.98

77.9
7

78.0
1

77.95
77

.96
7

8.12
7

8.15
78.16

7
8.19

78.23
7

8.2
4

78.23
78.19

78.31
7

8.25

78.41
7

8.63
78.3

3
78.16

78.18
78

.1
6

78.18
78.1

4
78

.2
0

78
.2

0
7

8.1
9

78
.1

7
7

8.1
7

7
8.09

78.08
7

8.12
78.14

78.11
78.14

78.02

7
8.03

78.17

78
.1

3
78.13

78.07
78.04

78.0
9

78.11
78.09

78.08
78.10

78.19
78.14

7
8.1

7
78

.2
3

78.28
78.28

78.29
78.29

78.27
78

.3
0

7
8.42

7
8.4

7

78.40

78.41

78.40

78
.3

2

78.32

78.33
78.26

78.20
78.17

7
8.19

78.17
7

8.17
78

.18

7
8.23

7
8.25

7
8.2

3
78.29

78.26
7

8.38
78.32

78.27
78

.2
7

7
8.3

2
78.37

7
8.31

78.3
8

78.35
78

.4
4

78.42
78.41

78.49

78.58
78

.57
78.3

8
7

8.30
78.30

78
.2

4
78.40

78
.3

4
78

.28
78.3

3
78.36

7
8.4

0
78.3

7
7

8.39

78
.47

7
8.41

7
8.44

7
8.4

3
78

.4
3

78.47
78.45

78.48
78.50

78.60

78.56

78.65

78.68
78.73

78.94

78.86

78
.8

6

78.85
78.77

78
.6

9
7

8.67
78.57

78.58
7

8.58
78.52

78.53

78
.4

8
78.4

9
78.49

78.56

7
8.72

7
8.66

78.67
78.69

78.69
78

.6
9

78.77
78

.7
5

78.79
7

8.7
4

78.88
78.82

7
8.84

78.88
78

.8
5

79.01
7

9.05
79.35

7
8.95

79.01
79.01

7
8.95

78.96
78.9

7
78.95

78.96
7

8.88
78.88

7
8.83

78.80
78.77

7
8.7

0

77
.3

0

7
7.46

77
.5

3

77.3
877

.2
7

77.25

7
7.31

7
7.34

7
7.55

7
7.60

77.6
9

77.61

77.79

7
7.84

7
7.8

9

7
7.9

3

78.03

78
.11

78.11

7
8.1

8

78
.21

7
8.3

4

78.40

78
.4

3

78.51

7
8.58

78.53

78.58

7
8.57

78.48

7
8.47

7
8.44

78
.4

1

78.39

7
8.26

78
.2

878.09

7
8.09

78.0778.00

77.90

77.8
3

77.7777.71

7
7.7077.6277.58

77.55
77.40

77.4
3

77.47

77.56

77.59

77.58

77.6
8

77.69

77.7
7

77.92

77.92

77.99

7
8.02

78.10

78.18

7
8.20

7
8.23

78.26

7
8.37

7
8.42

78
.46

7
8.57

78.6
3

78.6
6

78.51

78
.4

2

78.34

78.23

78.15

78.11

78.05

77.98

77.91

77.86

77.82

7
7.74

77.63

7
7.55

77.62

77
.5

4

77
.4

2

77
.3

6

7
7.36

77.28

77
.3

1

77.42

77.50

77
.5

6

77
.5

1

77.63

77
.6

8

77
.7

4

77
.8

4

7
7.86

7
7.96

78.04

7
8.07

78.10

7
8.18

78
.28

78.40

78.59

78.71

7
8.56

78.5278.56

77.99

77
.9

5

77
.8

7

77
.8

5

77.78

77.71

77
.6

0

7
7.63

77.55

77.46

7
7.48

77.44

7
7.37

77.31

77.69

7
7.71

77.83
77.84

77
.8

2

77
.7

7

77.8
6 77.84

77.85

77.5

78.5

ST10

S301

77.29

77
.4

2

77.23

77.29
7

7.33

77.30

77.17
77.2

1

77
.19

77.17

7
7.1

4

77.37

77
.2

4

77.42

Brick  BB1 1h 77
.4

8

77.71

77
.49

7
7.48

77.46

77.36

77.37

EL 79.5 3

79.92

78.58

78.59

78.58

78.5
9

Concrete

C
L

 78
.6

1
M

H
C

L
 78

.6
2

M
H

7
8.64

78.73

78.6
8

78.52

78.52
78.7

3

7
8.50

Conifer Hedge 3h

78.45

78.3
3

78.29

78.26

78.25

78.2
6

78.2
1

78.1
5

78.14

77.97

77
.90

77
.77 C

L
 77

.72
M

H

C
L 7

7.7
1

M
H

77.78

7
7.68

7
7.61

77.35

77
.30

U
C

77.79

77.74

77.59

7
7.49

77.44

DP

EL  81 .11

Sapling

U
K 5h

U
K 7h

78.75
78.92

78
.5

4

77.51
77.39

77.37
77.39

77.49

77.59

C/L 1.6h

77.67

77.8
2

77
.83

77
.94

78.10

78.22

78.16

78.32

78.35

7
8.45

78.62 78.72

7
8.78

79.14

79.13

79.09

79.06

W
B

79
.0

7

7
9.04

B ench
7

9.02

7
9.09

79.0
3

78
.9

9

78.95

7
9.0

5

79.01

W
B

78.81

78.86

7
8.7

0

7
8.6

2

78
.5

1

78.50

78.44

78.41

78.28

78.29

78
.21

78.16
78.11

78.06

78
.0

3
77.96

7
8.09

78
.1

2

7
8.147

8.13

78.1
5

78.21

7
8.28 78.28

7
8.39

78
.3

9

7
8.43 78.42

78
.487

8.44 78.56

W
B

7
8.60 78

.7
5

Bench

78.66

7
8.5

67
8.45

78.50

C
oncrete

78
.43

78.25

U
K  7h

Oak 10h

Sapling

Sapling

O
ak 10h

Conifer 5h

78.45

C
onifer 15h

O
ak 11h

Cherry 5h

C
herry 5h

Cherry 5h

O
ak 15h

O
ak 15h

UK
 3h

U
K 3h

U
K 8h

Stum
p

S
V

78.16
78.1

1

78.09
78

.1
5

B
as

ketba
ll Ho

op

P
O

P
O

78.5
2

78.76

78
.6

8

S
tu

m
p

Stum
p

S
tu

mp
S

tu
m

pS
tu

mp
78.96

7
8.55

78.41

78.73

78
.93

EP SY

79.14

C/B 1.9h Approx

S601

C
onifer 12h

Conifer 14h

C
onifer 14hConifer 14h

C
onifer 14h

Conifer 14h

Conifer 14h

Conifer 14h

C
onifer 14h

C
onifer 14h

Conifer 14h

77
.65

77
.62

P
O

P
O

P
O

P
O

P
O

PO
P

O
P

O

77.70
77

.72
77.66

7
7.6

7

77
.7

9

77.67

77.67
7

7.69

77.72

77.72
77.72
77

.7
2

77.63
77.55

77.57
77.6

8

7
7.59

77.60

77.57

7
7.66

77.68

Monument

77.90

P
O

W
B

77.59

77.55

77
.5

2 77.52

7
7.58

77
.6

7

77.61

7
7.64

7
7.66

7
7.68

77.66

77
.6

3

7
7.71

77.76

7
7.7

7

7
7.7

1

77.76

77.7
7

7
7.79

77.77
C

L 7
7.7

7
M

H

C
L 77

.7
6

M
H

77.82

7
7.81

77.79

77.89

77
.8

6

77.86

77
.9

0
77.87

7
7.84

77.85

77
.80

77
.87

77.99

77.95

7
7.9

1
77.86

C
L

 77
.8

8
M

H
C

L
 77

.86
M

H

77.88

Asphalt

77.89
7

7.92

7
8.03

77.99

7
7.99

78
.0

6
78.02

78.16
78.03

77
.92

77.94

78.02

78.26
78.2

8

78.34

Hedge 1.8h

78
.35 78.46

78.52

78.56

78.54

78.62

7
8.68

78.76

C/B 1h

78.36

78.31

78.30

78
.0

3

78.05

78
.08

78.0
9

78
.1

8

78
.1

5

78.26

7
8.27

S501

P
O

P
O

P
O

P
O

S
I

S
IS502

P
O

P
O

P
O

P
O

P
O

P
O

P
O

PO
P

O
P

O
P

O

77
.42

77. 54 77. 61

77.55

7
7.64

EL 80.28

8
8.68

RL 83. 54

UK
 13h

UK
 13h

U
K 13h

U
K 13h

U
K 13h

UK 13h

U
K 13h

UK
  13h

UK
  13h

UK
 13h

U
K 5h

UK
 5h

77.76

Conrete

C
/B

 1
.8h

77.77

77.81

77
.7

9

77.757
7.98

77
.6

6

C
L 77

.8
0

M
H

77.76
77.81

7
7.6

6

7
7.88

77.82

7
7.78

77
.82

S
V77.79

7
7.85

77.80
77.67

77.86

F
L 77

.9
4

LP
LP

LP

77.75

7
7.7

6
77.76

77.84
77

.86

77.81
77.86

78.42

78.41

78.36

78.22

7
8.00

78
.0

1

C
onc77.99

78.08

T
P

TP

UK
 8h

Flat R
oo

f 8
0.8

5

D
P

EL 80. 49

78.02

77.99

78.1
0

78.09
78

.22

78.20

77.4
6

77.48

77.44
77.4

3

167560.0
0m

N

167580.0
0m

N

167600.0
0m

N

167620.0
0m

N

167640.0
0m

N

167660.00m
N

167680.00m
N

167700.00m
N

Up

C
/L 2

.4 h
C

/L 2
.4 h

Container

Concrete

C
oncrete

G
rass

Grass

Bin S
tore

Paved

Paved

Vegetation 2
I/R

 1h

C
oncrete B

lock 

C /B 1.8h

C/B 1
.6h

A
sph

alt

C/L 1.6h C/L 1.6h

C/L 1.6h

C/L 1.6h

C/L 1.6h

Conifer Hedge 3h

Bench

BenchBench

7
7.38

Paved
DP

Grass

Grass

Conc

Tennis Court
Tennis C

ourt

Ca nopy  

Bench

Grass

G
rass

Brick Building 

P
/ R

 1h

Asphalt

Bench

Vegetation 2h

Vegetation 2h

Asphalt

Asphalt

Asphalt

Asphalt

Asphalt

Asphalt

Asphalt

C/B 1.8h

C/ B 1h

C/B 1.8h Approx

Vegetation 2h

Hedge 3h

C/ L 2h

U
K 5h

78
.68

78.58

78
.58

Underl at ing Mounds 

Brick Building

Private Property- G
ardens 

Private Property- G
ardens 

Private Property- Gardens 
Parking 

Bays

Parking 
Bays

Parking 
Bays

Parking 
Bays

Parking 
Bays

Brick W
all 1h

Asphalt

Hedge 1.8h

Concrete

OHL

OHL

OHL

Bow
ls pitch 

Bench

Bench

C
h

ec
ke

d
 b

y

D
a

te

D
ra

w
in

g
 N

u
m

b
er

D
ra

w
n

 b
y

R
e

v

D
rn

R
e

v
D

e
scrip

tio
n

C
h

k
D

ate

user name: dan dobrzanski

A
p

p
ro

ve
d b

y

D
e

sig
ne

d
 b

y

A
p

p

T
h

ird
 Flo

or
T

h
e

 H
allm

a
rk

 B
u

ild
in

g
52-56

 Le
a

d
e

n
h

all S
tre

et
Lo

n
d

o
n

E
C

3M
 5JE

T
el: 0

20
 76

80
 40

8
8

W
e

b
: w

w
w

.a
rd

e
n

t-c
e.co.u

k
E

-m
ail: e

n
q

u
irie

s@
ard

e
n

t-ce
.co

.u
k

A
R
D
E
N
T

C
O

N
S

U
L

TIN
G

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
S

a
bcd

 
 

A
0

 S
cale

1:250
JU

N
E

 20
22

D
R

D

D
R

D
C

C
B

C

20
0

42
41-0

0
1

F

'FAG
U

S
 S

YLV
ATICA

 PU
RPU

R
EA

'

Page 29



FP

77.47
77.57

77.67

77.80

77.99

77.88

77.81
77.76

77.53
77.50

77.42
77.33

77.41
77.38

77.51

77.44
77.38

77.50
77.54

77.59
77.58

77.60
77.57

77.69

77.63
77.64

77.66
77.66

77.71
77.76

77.78

77.88

77.85

77.82

78.02
77.98

78.15

78.17
78.14

78.01

77.94
77.92

77.97

77.88
77.86

77.86
77.84

77.80
77.76

77.72
77.70

77.71
77.70

77.67
77.60

77.59
77.61

77.65

77.75
77.72

77.68
77.73

77.77
77.72

77.78
77.80

77.83
77.80

77.84

77.86

77.88
77.89

77.90
77.95

77.94
77.97

78.27

78.26
78.05

78.03
78.00

77.94
78.01

77.97
77.89

77.93
77.91

77.85
77.79

77.76
77.82

77.78
77.70

77.74
77.68

77.68
77.82

77.88
77.78

77.76
77.77

77.79
77.85

77.79
77.91

77.94
77.98

78.01
77.97

77.98
78.02

78.02

78.03
78.05

78.11
78.16

78.16

78.08

78.03
78.04

78.04
78.04

78.03
78.10

78.06
77.92

77.87
77.91

77.88
77.87

77.87
77.96

77.91
77.98

77.97
78.01

77.95
77.96

78.12
78.15

78.16
78.19

78.23
78.24

78.23
78.19

78.31
78.25

78.41
78.63

78.33
78.16

78.18
78.16

78.18
78.14

78.20
78.20

78.19
78.17

78.17
78.09

78.08
78.12

78.14
78.11

78.14
78.02

78.03
78.17

78.13
78.13

78.07
78.04

78.09
78.11

78.09
78.08

78.10
78.19

78.14
78.17

78.23
78.28

78.28
78.29

78.29
78.27

78.30
78.42

78.47

78.40

78.41

78.40

78.32

78.32

78.33
78.26

78.20
78.17

78.19
78.17

78.17
78.18

78.23
78.25

78.23
78.29

78.26

78.38
78.32

78.27
78.27

78.32
78.37

78.31

78.38
78.35

78.44
78.42

78.41

78.49

78.58
78.57

78.38
78.30

78.30
78.24

78.40
78.34

78.28
78.33

78.36

78.40
78.37

78.39

78.47
78.41

78.44
78.43

78.43
78.47

78.45
78.48

78.50
78.60

78.56

78.65

78.68
78.73

78.94

78.86

78.86

78.85
78.77

78.69
78.67

78.57
78.58

78.58
78.52

78.53

78.48
78.49

78.49

78.56

78.72
78.66

78.67
78.69

78.69
78.69

78.77
78.75

78.79
78.74

78.88
78.82

78.84
78.88

78.85

79.01
79.05

79.35

78.95
79.01

79.01
78.95

78.96
78.97

78.95
78.96

78.88
78.88

78.83
78.80

78.77
78.70

78.77

78.76
78.84

78.91
78.93

78.97
78.98

79.00
78.94

79.00
78.93

78.92
78.92

78.95
79.00

79.01

78.94

78.92
78.86

78.89
78.80

78.84
78.87

78.94
78.95

79.01
79.01

79.01

78.99
78.97

78.97

78.99

78.98

78.95

78.94
78.86

78.88
78.92

78.91
78.93

78.90

78.91

78.88

78.87
78.88

78.98
79.02

78.99

79.06
79.03

78.90
78.93

78.89

78.91
78.88

78.92

78.95
78.98

78.98
78.92

78.92
78.90

78.88
78.91

78.94
78.92

78.93
78.97

79.02
79.00

79.07
79.06

79.03
79.02

79.02

79.07
79.09

79.08
79.19

79.25
79.13

79.17
79.12

79.13
79.11

79.14

79.12
79.09

79.08
79.08

79.04

79.09

79.08
79.08

79.11
79.12

79.21
79.22

79.19
79.18

79.13
79.17

79.19
79.17

79.17
79.32

79.23
79.25

79.26
79.25

79.24
79.18

79.20

79.20
79.23

79.21

79.42
79.40

79.42
79.41

79.34

79.36
79.32

79.28
79.32

79.43

79.53
79.45

79.40
79.42

79.49
79.63

79.67

79.56
79.47

79.44
79.42

79.43
79.49

79.47

79.39
79.39

79.47
79.50

79.74

80.29
79.76

79.67

79.84

80.29
80.19

79.92
79.66

79.64

79.54
79.52

79.64

78.74

78.74
78.75

78.91
78.87

78.87
78.85

78.91

78.92

78.93
78.89

78.98
78.92

78.89
78.96

78.94

78.94

78.94

78.89
78.92

78.95

78.94
78.89

78.90
78.90

78.91

78.94

78.90

78.89

78.92
78.94

78.98
78.97

78.92
78.95

78.99

78.99

78.98
78.99

79.03

79.06

79.14

79.06

79.07

79.10

79.06

79.12

79.12

79.18

79.09

79.15

79.17
79.22

79.22

79.33

79.25

79.18

79.32

79.34

79.34

79.26

79.35

79.36

79.53

79.61

79.63

79.64

79.69

79.68

79.69

79.84

79.79

79.66

79.54

79.49

79.42

79.35

79.36
79.39

79.38

77.30

77.46

77.53

77.3877.27

77.25

77.31

77.34

77.55

77.60

77.69

77.61

77.79

77.84

77.89

77.93

78.03

78.11

78.11

78.18

78.21

78.34

78.40

78.43

78.51

78.58

78.53

78.58

78.77

78.86

78.94

78.87

78.90

78.89

79.08

79.08

79.23

79.17

79.30

79.54

79.67

79.27

79.18

79.09

78.99

78.85

78.81

78.81

78.83

78.80

78.74

78.57

78.48

78.47

78.44

78.41

78.39

78.26

78.2878.09

78.09

78.0778.00

77.90

77.83

77.7777.71

77.7077.6277.58

77.55
77.40

77.43

77.47

77.56

77.59

77.58

77.68

77.69

77.77

77.92

77.92

77.99

78.02

78.10

78.18

78.20

78.23

78.26

78.37

78.42

78.46

78.58

78.70

78.80 78.84

78.87

78.90

78.97

79.03

79.15

79.21 79.23

79.43

79.32

79.16

79.12

79.07

78.9478.87

78.82

78.73

78.69

78.68

78.62

78.59

78.57

78.6378.66

78.51

78.42

78.34

78.23

78.15

78.11

78.05

77.98

77.91

77.86

77.82

77.74

77.63

77.55

77.62

77.54

77.42

77.36

77.36
77.28

77.31

77.42

77.50

77.56

77.51

77.63

77.68

77.74

77.84

77.86

77.96

78.04

78.07

78.10

78.18

78.28

78.40

78.59

78.71

78.56

78.56

78.55

78.62

78.64

78.74

78.76

78.91

78.93

79.01

79.11

79.17 79.30

79.31

79.12

79.05

78.96

78.87

78.81

78.74

78.67

78.6378.55

78.51

78.5278.56

78.6078.4478.1778.10

78.04

77.99

77.95

77.87

77.85

77.78

77.71

77.6077.63

77.55

77.46

77.48

77.44

77.3777.31

77.28

77.46

77.42

77.49

77.56

77.58

77.68

77.77

77.75

77.90

77.95

78.03

78.08

78.07

78.13

78.33

78.60

78.60

78.63

78.60

78.68 78.74

78.76

78.74

78.82

78.90

79.02

79.06 79.17

79.0879.02

78.94

78.90

78.77

78.81

79.05

79.14

79.06

79.05

79.05

78.95

78.85

78.80

79.08

79.00

79.05

78.89

78.64

78.61

78.78 78.83 78.91 79.01 79.02 79.23

79.04

78.95

79.03

78.90

78.88

78.92

78.89

78.78

78.84

78.9778.97

78.85

77.69

77.71

77.83
77.84

77.82

77.77

77.86 77.84

77.85

SC

77.5

78.5

7 9. 5

79.5

ST04

ST
05

ST10

ST
01

77.36
77.49

77.50

77.39

77.41

77.52

77.55

77.43

77.3977.51
77.49

77.37

77.31

77.44

77.32

77.23

77.17

77.06
77.22

77.12

77.04

77.15

77.09

77.17 77.12

77.21

77.08

77.19 77.12

76.99

77.06

77.19
77.11

77.23

77.22
77.12

77.20
77.30

77.21
77.33

77.28
77.17

77.20
G

G

77.36

77.22

77.41

77.29

77.49

77.35

77.40

77.54

77.44

77.48

77.60

77.51

77.63
77.57 77.67

77.57 77.65
77.56

77.64

77.61

77.50

D
ouble Yellow

 

SV

77.39
G

G

77.38
77.48

77.37

77. 48

77.37
G

G 77.41

77.53
77.39

77. 35

C/L 2 .4h

W
B

77.44

77.22

C
L 77

.42
M

H
77.43

77.22

77.22

77.45

77.63

77.32

77.32

77.47
 C

/ L 1 .9 h

77.72

77.59

77.48

77.56

77.59

77.23

77.53
PO

PO

PO
PO

PO

PO

R
S

77.66

77.74
77.56

77.66

77.52

77.60

77.58

77.42
77.59

77.54

77.70
77.68

77.81
77.73

77.62

77.65
77.60

CL
 77.61

M
H

R
S

PO
PO

PO

77.49
77.56

77.55
C

L 77
.62

M
H

CL 77
.69

M
H

77.59

77.66

77.69
77.78

77.66

77.75

77.72

77.63

C/B 1.8h

77.67

77.60

R
ES

ER
VE

D

CL
 77.53

IC

77.53

77.53

77.54
77.61

D
PPO

POPO

PO

77.59

77.62
77.72

Paved

PO
D

P PO PO PO PO

77.57

77.49

77.49

77.57

77.58
77.62

77.62
77.60

77.52

Brick Paved 

77.47

CL
 77

.48
M

H

77.44

77.44

77.40

77.40

77.42 CL
 77.44

M
H

77.41

77.38
77.32

77.25

77.16

LP

C
L 77

.16
M

H

77.11

77.03

77.19
77.23

77.22

77.31

77.26

PA
R K

IN
G

CL
 77.37

M
H

RL 86.45

D
P

FL
 77.85

EL 80. 24

RL 82.64

RL 81.54

EL 80. 30

TP

TP

E L 7 9.9 8

R
L 8 2.0 4

R
L  82 .06

Ch
erry 5h

H
olly 5h

Ash 14h
Ash 14h

Ash 14h

S101
77.63

CL
 77.64

M
H

PO PO 77.61
77.53

77.58
77.62

77.36

CL
 77

.34
M

HC
L 77

.35
M

H
CL 77.40
M

HCL
 77.42

M
H

C
L 77

.33
M

H

77.28

77.37
D

P
77.34

77.36

G
ravel 

77.55

77.26

77.15

77.06
SY

77.14
76.99

77.05

77.07

C
L 77

.06
M

H
77.06

77.09

S301

77.29

U
K

 5h

Ash 12h

RL 82.76

D
P

D
P

77.20

77.18

77.26

77.29

77.42

77.23

77.21

77.23

77.29
77.33

77.30

77.23

77.10

77.15

77.18

77.18

77.14

77.17
77.21

77.19

77.17

TH
L 77.32

77.13

77.14

77.37

77.2277.19
77.21

77.24

77.24
C

oncrete

77.42

Brick  BB1 1h 77.48

77.71

77.49
77.48

77.46

77.36

77.25
77.24

77.25

77.24
D

P

77.37

E L 79.5 3

79.92

TP

78.58

78.59

78.58

78.59

C
oncrete

CL
 78.61

M
H

C
L 78

.62
M

H

78.64
78.73

78.68
78.52

78.52
78.73

78.50

Conifer Hedge 3h

78.45

78.33

78.29

78.26

78.25

78.26

78.21

78.15

78.14

77.97

77.90

77.77 CL
 77

.72
M

H

C
L 77

.71
M

H

77.78

77.68

77.61

77.35

77.30

78.91

79.01

79.05

79.06

79.13

79.16

79.18

79.31

79.33

H
olly 8h

H
olly 8h

78.94
78.94

78.96

79.06

78.94

78.91

UC

77.79

77.74

77.59

77.49

77.44
77.35

77.32

77.12

D
P

EL 81.11

R
L  81 .64

E L 79 .56

EL 79.55

Sap
ling

W
illow

 4h

U
K 5h

U
K 7h

79.25

79.36

79.41

79.50

79.65

79.62

79.85
79.84

C
L 79

.71
M

H

C
L 79

.74
M

H
79.70

CL
 79.72

M
H

79.78

79.42
79.53

79.44

79.42
79.59

79.14
79.30

79.38

79.08

79.19

79.25

79.01
79.12

79.21

79.02
79.19

79.18

78.79
79.07

78.95

78.75
78.92

78.70

78.67

78.54

78.86

78.87

78.98

79.09
79.13

79.0178.85

UK
 15h

Ho
lly 15h

C
onifer 5h

C
onifer 5h

H
olly 15h

H
olly 15h

H
olly 15h

H
olly 15h

H
olly  15h A

pprox 
H

olly AP
PRO

X 15h

D
P

C
herry 3h

C
onife

r 5h

U
K

 10h

UK
 10h

UK
 10h

77.51
77.39

77.37
77.39

77.49

77.59

C/L 1.6h

77.67

77.82

77.83

77.94

78.10

78.22

78.16

78.32

78.35

78.45

78.62 78.72

78.78

78.83
 C

/L 1h

W
B

78.90

79.01

79.11

79.29

PO PO

79.72
79.62

C
L 79

.68
M

H

79.54

79.88

79.84

CL
 79.82

M
H

79.66

79.41

79.26

PO

78.81
78.84

78.84

78.94
78.95

78.96

79.01

78.99
78.98

78.96
78.97 79.00

79.05
79.06

79.02

79.04

79.06

79.07

79.23

PO

PO
79.26

79.31

79.30

79.23

79.15
79.12

W
B

79.11
79.10 79.15

79.22

79.20
79.16

79.29

79.31

79.27

79.35 79.38

79.42

79.63
79.59

79.55

79.81
79.85

79.85

79.93

79.97
POW

B
80.10

80.08
Veg

etation  2h

79.97
79.73

79.58

79.61

79.61

79.68

C
/B 2h

PO

PO

PO 79.56

C/ L 2h

79.64

79.53

79.51

79.39

79.40

Conifer Hedge 2.5h

79.35

79.3379.28

79.20

Hedge 2h

79.11

79.02

79.03

79.14

79.13

79.09

79.06

W
B

79.07

79.04
B enc h

79.04

79.02

79.03
79.01

78.94
78.96

78.94
78.94

78.98
78.98

79.00

79.01

79.01
78.98

78.99

79.03

79.03

79.05

79.24

O
ak 12h

U
K

 10h

U
K

 10h

U
K

 X2 10h

U
K

 10h

U
K

  10h

U
K

 X2 10h

79.70

Stum
p

79.59
79.62

79.63

79.61

79.63
79.58

79.54

79.64

79.50

79.42

79.31

79.30

79.40

79.51

79.56
79.66 79.62

79.61

79.62

79.60

79.69

79.68

79.66

79.77

79.60

79.57

79.60

79.63

79.74

79.79 80.08 80.09

80.15

80.26

80.20

80.12

80.00
80.03

80.06

80.12

79.48

79.49

79.46

79.47

79.37

79.27

79.15

79.10

79.01
78.96

79.04

79.04

79.09
79.03

78.99

78.95

79.05

79.01

W
B

78.81

78.86

78.70

78.62

78.51

78.50

78.44

78.41

78.28

78.29

78.21

78.16
78.11

78.06

78.03
77.96

78.09
78.12

78.1478.13

78.15

78.21

78.28 78.28

78.39

78.39

78.43 78.42

78.4878.44 78.56

W
B

78.60

78.72
78.75Bench

78.66

78.5678.45

78.50

C
oncrete

78.43

78.25

U
K

  7h

O
ak 10h

Sapling

Sapling

O
ak 10h

C
onifer 5h

78.45

C
onifer 15h

O
ak 11h

C
herry 5h

C
herry 5h

C
herry 5h

O
ak 15h

O
ak 15h

UK
 3h

U
K

 3h

U
K

 8h

Stum
p

SV

78.16
78.11

78.09
78.15

Basketball Hoop

PO

PO

PO

PO

78.52

78.76

78.68

Stum
p

Stump

Stum
p

Stum
pStum

p
78.96

78.55

78.41

78.73

78.93

EP SY

79.14

C/B 1.9h Approx

S
601

SV

Stump

U
K 12h

U
K

 12h

U
K 12h

C
onife

r 5hAsh 12h

Ash 12hU
K

 8h

C
onifer 12h

U
K

 5h

U
K

 5h

C
herry 5h

C
herry 5h

C
onifer 12h

C
onifer 14h

C
onifer 14hC

onifer 14h

C
onifer 14h

C
onifer 14h

C
onifer 14h

C
onifer 14h

C
onifer 14h

C
onifer 14h

Conifer 14h

C
onifer 7h

U
K

  7h

U
K

  7h

U
K 7h

U
K 7h

U
K

 7h

U
K

 7h

Ash 8h

Ash 8h

Ash 8hAsh 8h

U
K

 8h

C
onifer 8h

UK
 8h

U
K

 8h

U
K

 10
h

77.50

77.53

77.57

PO PO

PO

D
P

77.65
77.62

PO
PO

PO
PO

PO
PO

PO
PO

77.70
77.72

77.6677.67

77.79

77.67

77.67
77.69

77.72

77.72
77.72
77.72

77.63
77.55

77.44

77.57
77.68

77.59
77.60

77.57

77.66

77.68

Monument

77.90

PO

W
B

77.59

77.55

77.52 77.52

77.58

77.67

77.61

77.64
77.66

77.68

77.66

77.63

77.71

77.76

77.77

77.71

77.76

77.77

77.79

77.77
C

L 77
.77

M
H

CL
 77.76

M
H

77.82

77.81

77.79

77.89

77.86

77.86

77.90
77.87

77.84

77.85

77.80

77.87

77.99

77.95

77.91
77.86

CL
 77

.88
M

H
C

L 77
.86

M
H

77.88

Asphalt

77.89
77.92

78.03
77.99

77.99

78.06
78.02

78.16
78.03

77.92
77.94

78.02

78.26
78.28

78.34

Hedge 1.8h

78.35 78.46

78.52

78.56

78.54

78.62

78.68

78.76

C/B 1h

78.36

78.31

78.30

78.03

78.05

78.08

78.09

78.18

78.15

78.26

78.27

S50
1

PO
PO

PO
PO

SISIS
50

2

PO

PO
PO

PO
PO

PO
PO

PO
PO

PO
PO

SC

77.42

77.54 77.61

77.55

77.64

EL 80.28

88.68

RL 83.54

U
K

 13h

U
K 13h

U
K

 13h

U
K

 13h

UK
 13h

U
K

 13h

U
K

 13h
U

K
  13h

U
K

  13h

UK
 13h

U
K

 5h

U
K

 5h

77.76

C
onrete

C
/B 1.8h

77.77

77.81

77.79

77.7577.98

77.66

C
L 77

.80
M

H
77.76
77.81

77.66

77.88
77.82

77.78

77.82

SV77.79

77.77
77.76

77.64UC

77.76

77.75

77. 96

77.63

77.74

77.74
77.62

77.77

77.80

77.67

77.99

77.78

77.77

77.71

77.78

U
C

77.80

77.65

Brick Shelter

77.83

77.81

77.66

77.80

Shed 

D
P

77.83
SV

77.87C/B 1.8h

77.78

77.77
77.67

77.78
77.84

77.67

U
C

U
C

77.84
C

/B 1.8h

77.85 77.85

77.80
77.67

77.86

FL 77.94

EL 80.48

EL 79.95
R

L 80.68

RL 83.22

RL 82.63

LP
LP

LP

C
olum

n

C
olum

n

C
olum

n

77.76

77.77

77.75

77.76

77.78

77.76
77.76

77.76

77.84
77.86

77.81
77.86

77.76

77.82

77.92

77.82 77.82

Storage 

78.28

78.23

Tank

78.32

78.19

78.26

78.22
78.16

78.22

78.23

C/B 1.8h

78.42

78.41

78.36

78.22

78.00

78.01

C
onc77.99

78.08

78.02

77.92

78.16

TP

78.28

C
/L 1h

S
50

3

TP TP

TP

UK
 8h

Flat R
oof 80.85

D
P

EL 80.49

Flat 89.97

78.02

77.99

78.10

78.09
78.22

78.20

77.90

78.01 Tank

C
L 77

.81
M

H
C

L 77
.86

M
H

C
L 77

.86
M

HD
P

77.81

77.86

Brick Building

EL 80.15

R
L 81.42

RL 83.58

FP

77.34
77.37

77.42

77.46
77.48

77.44
77.43

PO
PO

77.40
77.40

GG

B
102

77.63

77.60

SY

77.63

B103

77.61 77.67

FL 77.84
B104C

L 77
.60

M
H

D
P

77.64
77.64

77.62

77.59

C
oncrete 

77.62

77.57

77.59

EL 80.25

EL 80.30

O
H

L

OHL

451480.0 0mE

451500.0 0mE

451520.0 0mE

451540.0 0mE

16766
0.00m

N

16768
0.00m

N

16770
0.00m

N

16772
0.00m

N

167
740.00m

N
16774

0.00m
N

167
760.00m

N
16776

0.00m
N

167
780.00m

N
16778

0.00m
N

16780
0.00m

N

N
O

H
olly 5h

Paved

U
p

C
/L 2.4h

C/L 2.4h

C
/L  2.4h

C
/L 2. 4h

C
ontainer

C
ontainer

Planter

C
oncrete

C
oncrete

C
oncrete

EL 80. 49

Shed 
TP

TP

77.77

C
olum

n

C
olum

n

G
rass

G
rass

G
rass

GrassU
nm

ade

Brick Shelter
Shed 

Bin Store

Paved

Paved

Paved

Paved

Paved

Paved

Vegetation 2
I/R

 1h

C
oncrete Block 

C
oncrete B

lock 

Concrete Block 

Concrete Block 

Vegetation 2h

Canopy 

C/B 1.8h

C
/B 1.6h

R
ubber Safety

Surface

R
ubber Safety

Surface

C
/L 2h

C
/L 2h

Asphalt

C/L 1.6h C/L 1.6h

C/L 1.6h

C/L 1.6h

C/L 1.6h C/L 1.6h C/L 1.6h

Conifer Hedge 3h

Bench

BenchBench

I/R
 1h

Unm
ade Path

Vegetation 1h

D
P

Paved

PO
PO

77.38

Paved

Unmade

Paved
D

P

Co
ncrete

G
rass

G
rass

C
onc

Tennis C
ourt

Tennis Court

C
a no py 

Brick Building 
C

ricket Club  

R
endered Building 
C

ricket Club  

EL 80.28

Ra
mp

Bench

C/L 2.7h

C/L 2.7h

G
rass

G
rass

G
rass

G
rass

G
rass

Grass

RL 87.96

Brick Building 

Brick Building 

Brick Building 

Brick Building 

P/ R
 1h

Asphalt

Asphalt

Bench

Bench

Vegetation 1.6h

Vegetation 1.6h

V
egetation  2h

Vegetation  2
h

Vegetation 2h

Vegetation 2h

Asphalt

Asphalt

A
sphalt

Asphalt

Asphalt

Asphalt

Asph
alt

Asphalt

Asphalt

Asph
alt

Asphalt

Asphalt

C/B 1.8h

C/B 1hC/B 1.8h Approx

Vegetation 2h

Hedge 3h

C/ L 2h

C/ L 2h

C/L 2h

C/L 2h

U
K

 5h

78.68

78.58

78.58

Underlating Mounds 

Brick Building

Artificial turf 

Artificial turf 

Ru
bber Safety
Surface

A
rtificial turf 

Cricket nets

Private Property- G
ardens 

Priva
te Property- G

ardens 

Private Property- G
ardens 

Private Prop
erty- G

ardens 

Private Property- G
ardens 

Private Property- G
ardens 

Private Property- G
ardens 

Private Property- G
ardens 

Private Property- G
ardens 

Private Prop
erty- G

ardens 

Parking 
Bays

Parking 
Bays

Parking 
Bays

Parking 
Bays

Parking 
BaysParking 

Bays

Parking 
Bays

Parking 
Bays

Parking 
Bays

Parking 
B

ays

Parking 
Bays

Parking 
Bays

Parking 
Bays

Parking 
B

ays

D
C

Brick W
all 1h

Private property - M
edical centre

A
sphalt

Asphalt

Asphalt

Asphalt

 I/R 1.2h
C/B 1.3h

D
ouble Yellow

 

D
ouble Yellow

 

M
etal - C

lad   B
uilding 

Hedge 1.8h

C
oncrete

Asphalt

Asphalt

Asphalt

Asphalt

Vegetation 2h

C
oncrete

OHL

OHL

OHL

OHL

O
HL

OHL

C
ricket nets

Rubber Safety

Surface

Assum
ed Boundary 

G
rass

Bow
ls pitch 

Bow
ls pitch 

C
/L A

pprox 

C
/L A

pprox 

Limited access 

C/L 2.4h

Bench

Bench

Vegeta
tion 1h

C
h

e
cke

d
 b

y

D
a

te

D
raw

in
g

 N
u

m
b

e
r

D
raw

n
 b

y

R
ev

D
rn

R
e

v
D

e
scrip

tio
n

C
h

k
D

ate

user name: dan dobrzanski

A
p

p
ro

ved
 b

y

D
e

sig
n

ed
 b

y

A
p

p

T
h

ird
 F

lo
o

r
T

h
e H

allm
ark B

uild
in

g
52-56

 Lead
e

n
h

a
ll Stree

t
Lo

n
d

o
n

E
C

3
M

 5JE

T
e

l: 0
20

 76
8

0
 40

8
8

W
e

b
: w

w
w

.ard
e

n
t-ce

.c
o

.u
k

E
-m

ail: e
n

q
u

iries@
ard

en
t-ce.co

.u
k

A
R
D
E
N
T

C
O

N
S

U
LT

IN
G

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
S

a
bcd

 
 

A
1 S

ca
le

1:50
0

S
E

P
T

 20
24

D
R

D

D
R

D
G

H
B

C

20
0

4241-0
36

P
7

' FA
G

U
S
 S

YLVA
TIC

A
 PU

R
PU

R
EA

'

' FA
G

U
S

S
YLV

ATIC
A
 PU

R
PU

R
EA

'

Page 30


	Agenda
	4.(1) 24/02658/FULMAJ Thatcham
	1a. 24_02658_FULMAJ Map (Compressed)
	1b. Full plans (Compressed)


